GAVILAN COLLEGE
EDUCATIONAL
FOUNDW@TION

N

5055 Santa Teresa Boulevard Gilroy, CA. 95020 (408)848-4715
501© 3 Tax I.D. #77-0376063

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
Tuesday, September 27, 2016 at 4:00 p.m.
Student Center, North Lounge

AGENDA

OPEN SESSION
. Call to Order
1. Roll Call

II.  Approval of Agenda

lll.  Consent Agenda
1. Approval of Minutes, September 17, 2015

IV. Comments from the Public — This is a time for the public to address the Board of
Directors (a maximum of three minutes will be allotted to each speaker)

V. Information

1. Financial Statements

2. Gilroy Foundation Quarterly Reports

3. Current Board Membership

4. Council for Advancement and Support of Education (CASE)
a. Membership (Benefits, Resources)
b. Conference

5. Leaders and Legends

VI.  Discussion
1. Moving forward with the Gavilan College Educational Foundation, using
outside consultant
2. Centennial

VII.  Action
1. Accept the June 30, 2016 Audit Report
2. Ratify Warrants
3. Adding Signator to Foundation Bank Account

VIIl.  Closing Items
1. Schedule Next Meeting Date (include possible new members and outside
consultant

IX.  Adjournment



Gavilan College Educational Foundation Agenda

September 27, 2016

Consent Agenda ltem No. 1.1 Office of the President
Information/Staff Reporis No.

Discussion ltem No.

Old Business Agenda ltem No.

New Business Agenda liem No.

SUBJECT: Approval of Minutes, September 17, 2015

Resolution:

information Only

x | Action ltem

Proposal:
That the Gavilan College Educational Foundation Board approve the minutes of their meeting
held on September 17, 2015.

Background:

Budgetary Implications:

Follow Up/Qutcome:

Recommended By: Dr. Kathleen A. Rose, Superintendent/President, Gavilan College

Prepared By:

Agenda Approval:

Dr. Kathleen A'Rose
Superintendent/President, Gavilan College
Director, Gavilan College Educational Foundation



GAVILAN COLLEGE EDUCATIONAL FOUNDATION
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
September 17, 2015
4:00p, North Lounge

OPEN SESSION
Douglas Marshall called the meeting to order at 4:01p

I. Roll Call
Directors Present

Suzanne Bulle, Steven Kinsella, Tony Marandos, Diane Stone, Douglas Marshall ,Jeff Orth,

Divectors Absent

Marty Greenwood, Sandy Habr

Fred Harris - Vice President, Administrative Services
Wade Ellis — Director, Business Office

Jan Bernstein-Chargin — Public Information Officer
Ron Hannon — Associate Dean, Kinesiology

Mark Dover — Member, Board of Trustees

Grace Cardinalli - Recorder

II. Approval of Agenda

MSC (T Marandos/D.Stone) — 6 ayes, (} nays to approve

Agreed to allow item 5 in Information sections (Leaders and Legends) to present directly
after financial information.

None.

III.Consent Agenda

Approval of Minutes, March 12, 2015
MSC (T Marandos/D.Stone) — 6 ayes, 0 nays to approve

IV.Comments from the Publie

None

V. Information

1.

Financial Statements

Vice President of Administrative Services, Fred Harris, reviewed the Financial Repoits of
Restricted and Unrestricted funds from February 2015 through August 20135.

No questions.

Gilroy Foundation Quarterly Repoit

Fred Harris discussed the Foundation’s quarterly report.

Steve Kinsella asked to address and discuss at next meeting how to increase balance in
quarterly reports refurn investment,




3. Leaders and Legends
Mark Dover and Ron Hannon presented an idea which they are calling Leaders and
Legends.

This would be a large scale, fundraising Marquee event.
The area that Gavilan College serves has not only Hall of Fame athletes; there are

community leaders that are noteworthy by their achievements or leadership qualities in
the community.

The question is: how can we get these individuals and their supporters to support
Gavilan?

One suggestion was to hold a Black Tie event.

The main focus is that whatever the event is, it must be sustainable.

With the 100™ anniversary of Gavilan coming soon, this would be the perfect
opportunity.

Ron commented that most of the major events have focused on either Athletics or Music,
but there is SO much more to the college, Att, Sciences, Theater, Languages. ..
How do we bring people to Gavilan?

Ron and Mark stated that we need to bring key people from the community (not yet
identified).

There are 100 years of history — there MUST be hundreds of individuals that need to be
recognized!!

Mark and Ron were invited fo attend the next GCEF meeting in December.
Specifically, they were asked fo be prepared to discuss

v Number of people/volunteers needed

v’ Cost (logistics and return on investments)

V' Target population

v' Supporters (possible student credit)

4, Gala 2015 Update
Jan Bernsteir-Chargin informed all that the 2015 Gala netted $12,000.

Jan stated that in order to be a success, ticket sales must increase. She also indicated that
the event’s main sponsor retired.

Jan stated that many of the College’s students applied for gas and foods cards for
emergency assistance.

Board Member Marandos indicated his surprise that the event was not as well attended as

2014. He stated his willingness to commit his support for 2016.
S.Kinsella commented that the majority of attendees were staff.

Jan notified all that there had been a large event at one of the local wineries that may
have had an impact on participation

Board Member Marshall asked about the recipients of the cards and whether or not there
may be abuse.

Jan was asked to clarify af next meeting.



5. Additional Board Members

Board Member Marshall reminded all about participation. He also stated that there needs
to be greater involvement. He asked each member of the Board to recruit individuals,

YI. Action

VIL

. Foundation By-Laws and Terms of Office

MSC (D.Stone/T.Marandos)
6 ayes, ( nays to approve

Ratify Vote taken on April 16, 2015 — Non-endowed Fund Agreement Non-Profit
Partnership with Gilroy Foundation

MSC (S.Kinsella/D.Stone)

6 ayes, 0 nays to approve

. Method of Distribution of Eunice J. Picetti Scholarship Fund

MSC (T.Marandos/D.Stone)
6 ayes, 0 nays to approve

. Ratify Warrants

MSC (S Kinsella/D.Stone)
6 ayes, 0 nays to approve

Schedule Next Meeting
Next meeting was scheduled for Thursday, December 3 and 4p to take place in the North

Lounge.

Adjournment

MSC (S.Kinsella/S.Bulle)
Meeting adjouned at 5p



Gavilan College Educational Foundation Agenda

September 27, 2016

Consent Agenda ltem No. Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No. V.1

Discussion ltem No.

Old Business Agenda ltem No.

New Business Agenda ltem No.

SUBJECT: Financial Statements

Resolution:

x | Information Only

Action ltem

Proposal:
That the Board of Directors consider the September 2015 through August 2018 Financial
Reports.

Background:
The attached monthly financial report provides information about donors, scholarships and
expenses of the Foundation.

Budgetary Implications:
For information purposes.

Follow Up/Outcome:
No further action.

Recommended By: Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services,
Gavilan Coliege

Prepared By: W = )é@
Frederick’E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services, Gavilan College
Agenda Approval:

D Kathleen A. Rdse
Superintendent/President, Gavilan College
Director, Gavitan Coflege Educational Foundation




GCEF - Unrestricted

Balance Sheet
As of September 30, 2015

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1012 - Pinnacle - Chacking

Total Checking/Savings
Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity
3000 - Opening Fund Balance
3500 - Unrestricted Funds

Tatal 3000 - Opening Fund Balance
Net Income
Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Restricted For Management's Use Only

Sep 30,15

1,914.75
1,814.75

1,914.75

1,914.75

1,278.96

1,278.96
635.79
1,914.75

1,914.75

Page 1



GAVILAN COLLEGE EDUCATIONAL FOUNDATION
UNRESTRICTED FUNDS SUMMARY

September 2016
FUND NAME BALANCE RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS TRANSFERS Balance
06130445 | Current Month YTD Currer Month Y710 Current Month YTD 09/30/16
UNRESTRICTED
Administration 1,278.98 5060  1,050.00 (75.00)  {(414.21) 0.00 1,914.75
Total Unrestricted 1,278.96 so00] 105000 @500) (41421 0.00 0.00 1,914.75

Net {25.00) 635.79
HMonth Y10




GCEF - Restricted

Balance Sheet
As of Septembher 30, 2015

Sep 30, 16
ASSETS
Current Assets
Chaecking/Savings
1013 ' Pinnacle Bank Ck-Restricted 370,618.72
1014 : Pinnacle - Speclal Events Acc’t 158.49
Total Checking/Savings 370,777.21
Total Gurrent Assets 370,777.21
Other Assets
1850 - Investment - Gllroy Found -GCEF 10,000.00
1900 + Suspense -180.00
Total Other Assets 9,810.00
TOTAL ASSETS 380,587.21
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity
3000 - Opening Fund Balance
3100 - Restricted Funds 387,711.05
Tota! 3000 - Opening Fund Balance 387,711.05
NetIncome -7,123.84
Total Equity 380,687.21
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 380,587.21

Restricted For Management's Use Only

Page 1



GAVILAN COLLEGE FOUNDATION
RESTRICTED FUNDS SUMMARY
July 1 to September 30, 2015

Difference

$ {0.00)

FUND NAME BALANGE RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS TRANSFERS Balance
06130115 | Current Month Y1D Cuirent Month YTD Current Month Y1D 09/3015
Restricted Grants & Speclal Profects
Scholarship Funds - see summary 217,666.21 21,281.00  56,641.00 (22,791.00) (81,591.00) 6,000.00 | 198,116.21
Puente 71,008.03 0.00 0,00 0.00 71,008.03
GCEF Funds Drive 1,138.54 5.00 10.00 {15.00) {45.00} 0.00 1,103.54
Art Program 137.42 0.00 0.00 0.c0 137.42
Arthur Rupe Foundation 0.00 0.00 0.00 060 0.00
Autism Speaks Fotundation 0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00
Casino Night 8,804.83 0.00 (.60 0.00 8,804.83
Child Development Center 85.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 85,88
Disabled Students 621.85 0.00 (152.63) 0.00 469.22
Foster Yeuth 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(Gala Event 16,3983.01 270.00 {5,270.00) (6,000.00) 5,393.01
Gavitan Alumn$ Assoclation 1,184.00 0.00 0.00 .00 1,184.00
Gavitan Alrport 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gavilan College Burners 6460 0.60 0.00 0,00 64.60
Giliroy Foundalion - GCEF 16.,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00
Jeff Garcia Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Kiln 357.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 357.85
Lockheed Martin Mesa Program 5,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,800.060
Music Progrant 6,573.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,573.02
Music Bach to Blues 16,420.46 12,940.20 (709.48) 0.00 28,651.18
Student Heakh Services 750.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 750.00
Staff Recognition Dinner 3,233.33 0.00 Q.00 000 3,233.33
T4 Owens 3,449.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,449.00
Veterans Resource Center Fund 1,784.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,764.28
RAMDassadors 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.05
Vice President Student Servicas 200.00 0.00 (29.89) 0.00 170.01
Total Grants & Special Profects| 365,652.36 21,286.00  70,061.20 (22,808.00) (87,798.10) 0.00 0.00 | 34791546
Athietic Events
Hole in One 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Rams Golf Toutnament 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Olher Evenls 0.00 2.00 0.00 0,00 8.00
Total Athletic Events 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Athletic Sponsorship
Football Program G.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
FootballSoceer Stadium 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gavilan Coliegs Jr. Rams Club 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00
Women's Socter 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Men's Basketball Q.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Women's Basketball 0.00 0.00 c.00 0.00 0.00
Men's Baseball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Softbal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
\Women Volleyball 1,080.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,050.00
Sports Athlelic Program - General 2,917.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 291790
Rams Pepsi 17,780.79 10,763.76 _ 10,763.76 (150.70) 0.00 28,403.85
Total Athletic Sponsorship} 22,058.69 10,763.76  10,763.76 0.00 {150.70} 0.00 0.00 32,671.75
Total Restricted | 387,711.05 32,059.76  80,824.98 (22,806.00)  (87,243.80) 0.00 0.00 | 380,587.21
Total Current Month Recelpts less Curront Month Disbursements {above} 9,253.76
Net Income {Current Month) Per QuickBooks 9,253.76
Ditforence % -
Recelpts YTD less Disbursements YTD {above) {7,123.84)
Recelpts YID less Disbursements YTD Per QuickBooks {7,123.84)




Gavilan Gollege Educationat Foundation

Scholarship Fund Summary

July 1, 2015 to September 30, 2015

FUND NAME BALANCE DONATIONS DISBURSEMENTS 18F BALANCE
6/30/2015 | Current Month]| Prier YTD TOTAL FALL'16 SPRING™6 _TOTAL |& ADJUST| 9/30/2015
101 JAAUW-MORGAN HAL 100.00 - c.o0 800 0.00 300.00
165 |AMERICAN FUNDS - JANEF BOYLE 000 - .00 006 0.00 000
102 JAMERICAM LEGION MNC-BUSINESS 600.00 250000 - 250000 3,000:00 3.000.03 0.00
163 |ANGEL FRAN NURSING SCHOLARSHP 000 - B8.00 400 0.0 0.00
173 [ANN SOBRATO HS ASB 0ch 20000 20000 000 0.00 200.00
118 1ASGC FUND 000 8.000.00 8,000.00 8.000.00 800000 0.00
103 [BERR{ LADIES AUX VFW 6309 25000 - 000 000 0.00 250.00
171 [BESSON FAMLY VINEYARDS 100000 - 400 1.000.00 100000 0.00
104 EBOYS SCOUTS OF AMERICA 000 - 600 000 0.00 0.00
1065 [BRIGGS, CAROL 510000 - 000 000 000 1,300.00
106 FCALFORNIA STRAWBERRY COMM 000 - 0.0C 0406 0.00 0.00
107 (CARR, TOM 33500 - .0 000 0.00 335.00
108 [CASHFOR COLLEGE 000 - .00 oot 0.00 0.00
163 [CENTRAL HSBCOSTER CLUB 000 - 000 G0 0.00 0.00
109 (CERNEY, ISOBEL MILTON SCH 000 - o.00 000 Lluy 0.00
19 FCHARLES SCHWAR 100000 - .00 000 000 1,000.00
111 JOHICKASAW NATION 000 §,200.00 1.200.00 1,200.00 120000 0.0
160 [CHOCTAW NATION OF DXL AHONMA 0.00 800.00 - 80600 80000 30000 0.00
112 [CMIBANK OPPORTUNITY FURD 000 - o006 GO0 200 0.00
113 [COMMOLUB SCH 000 1.000.00 1.000.0G 1.006:00 1,000.00 0.00
114 [COMMUNTY FOUNDATION OF SAN BENTQ 0.00 500.00 50000 50200 500.00 0.00
156 [COSMEFOLOGY CLUB 000 - GOt &.00 0.00 0.00
115 [DAVENPORT 37060 - 600 o006 000 370.00
167 [DEMKCO CARTER SCHOLARSHP 000 - o0 G008 Q00 000
115 [DUFRESNE, GEORGE & MARGE NURSNG SCH 182500 - 000 30000 300.00 1525.00
169 |EDWARD THORNE MEMORIAL SCHOLARSH:P 113500 - o0 300.00 300.00 3500
117 |ECSP CLUB SCHOLARSHIP 0.60 - 000 000 Q00 0.00
118 |ESCOVERF, JOYCE MEMCRIAL 50.00 - oo o00 Q00 50.00
151 |FARRAS, ANDREW JOHN 000 - 000 C.00 2.00 002
178 |FUFLL YOUR DREAM AWARD oo 300.00 300.00 300,00 200.00 000
184 |FULTON 3 PICETTIREVOCABLE TRUST 18372203 - o.00 820000 8,200.00 47552203
178 |GARLIC RUDY MELONE 0.00 750.00 750600 75000 750.00 0.00
120 |GAVILAN COLLEGE MANAGERS 77383 - 000 700,00 70000 7383
147 [GAVILAN GALA SCH 0.00 - 000 8.000.00 6,000.00 £,000.00 0.00
121 |GEN GIAMMANCO FOUNDATICN 000 - 000 000 200 0.00
122 [GERIFLICE JOHNSON MEMORIAL 400,00 - 000 G0 300 400.00
123 |GILROY FFWOMENS Al 000 - 000 ¢.00 2.00 0.00
124 [GILROY FOUNDATION 1.000.00 200000 1.500.00 3.500.00 450000 4500.00 oG
125 |GILROY FOUND-CHRISTOPHER RANCH 000 4,500.00 450000 4,580300 4,500.00 Q.00
152 |GLROY FOUND-ESTER COSTALES FORMAN 25000 - 040 25000 25000 0.00
143 [GLROY HIGH SCHOOL ASE 000 - 0.00 0.00 800 a6
125 |GRANITE CONSTRUCTION NG 000 - 000 000 200 300
158 |ISPF-AAUW OF SC COUNTY 000 200000 185008 3.850.00 3.850.00 385000 Q.00
174 |JAPANESE AMERICAN GITIZENS LEAGUE 000 50300 £00.00 £00.00 50000 000
127 {/B BROWHN SCHOLARSHIP 0.00 150000 1.600.00 1.500:00 160000 200
161 JJOANE LEWIS SCHOLARSHIP 000 - 0.00 000 200 Q.00
128 {JOHNSON, MRSRB SCH 000 - 0.00 000 400 [iled
168 {KASHIA POMO SCHOLARSHIP 000 - 0.00 000 200 a.00
154 {LAJ, KALE 11BBY SCH 2,000.00 - 0.00 2000400 2.000.00 Q00
153 {LAlL KATSCH 1,000.00 - 000 0.00 000 1,000.00
162 {LAUREATE KAPPAZETA 000 - 0.00 000 000 0.00
128 {LIVE QAKHS SCHOLARSHP 1.700.00 150000 50.00 1,650.00 275000 2750.00 £00.00
160 {MAC JAMBE SCHOLARSHIP 0.00 - 000 000 0.00 Q00
130 |WERCED HIGH SCHOOL SCHOLARSH'P 0.00 - 000 0.00 000 2.00
131 |MONTEREY BAY AQUARKIM 000 - 0.00 000 009 Q00
132 |MONTEREY MUSHROOM 000 154500 - 154500 154500 154500 0.00
148 [MORGANHAL AG FOUNDATION 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 000 000
133 |NERLMNG, HATTIE & HENRY MEMORIAL 5,65200 - 0.00 2000.00 200000 385200
107 |NO CALABORERS SCHOLARSHP 000 - 0.0 0.00 000 200
183 |OAK GROVE 8D 000 750.00 - 750.00 TEL00 750.00 000
155 [CPPORTUNITY FUND 018 - 000 0.00 0.00 218
182 [OREGON BECK-ROCCHI 000 §00.00 - 500.00 £00.00 £00.00 o000
134 |CSHER - FOUND FOR CACOMM 000 3.500.00 - 350000 3.500.00 3,500.00 900
135 |CWENS, TJ HUMANTARIAN SCHOLAR 28500 - 0.0 0.00 000 265.00
136 |PABLO BELANCIO SCH 50.00 - 0.00 0.00 000 50.00
137 {PACTIC DINING SERVICES SCH 1.200.00 - 0.00 120000 120000 400
138 |PITTSBURG FOUNDATION 000 . 0.00 0.00 000 8.00
181 {RISE SCHOLARSHIP CSUNMB 0:.00 500.00 - 500.00 B0G.00 500.00 200
160 JROMNERT, EDMA & WALDO SCH 1,000:00 - 0.00 1.000.00 £,000.00 000
175 JROTARY CLUB CF MORGAN HILL 000 1.000.60 1000.00 1000.00 1.000.00 800
165 {SAN JOSE WORD OF FAITH CHRISTIAN .00 - 00 0.00 000 2.00
139 [SANTANA DOM 1.675.00 - 0.00 Q.00 0.00 1575.00
140 [SLICOM VALLEY CHILDRENS FUND 112500 3.750.00 - 3,750.00 315000 3,760.00 1,125.00
170 [SOUTH COUNTY DEMOCRATIC CLUB E00.00 - a6d 50000 500.00 200
141 [SOUTH COUNTY SUNRISE ROTARY [ - Q00 0.00 000 .00
142 [SOUTH VALLEY UNTARIAN 600 19.000.00 10,000.00 800000 8,000.00 2,00000
143 [STARR, CINDY MEMORIAL 7.350.00 - aco 1.000.00 5.00000 B380.00
172 |SV MASONIC LODGE [H1ed 500.00 500.00 500.00 £00.00 000
144 JTRESNO, LOUIS & JOSEPHNE 4377 - a00 000 000 4377
145 |TRUCKERS UNTED FRATERNTY Go0 - 200 .00 0.0 000
176 |TURTLE MOUNTAIN BAND 000 1,500.0¢ 1,500.00 300000 300000 3,000.03 0.00
H7T JUNITED AD 000 £00.00 50000 80000 500.00 00
146 |US BOWLING CONGRESS 364.40 - 2.00 Q.00 0.0 38440
184 |SCHOLARSHIP AMERICA 000 A55.0CG - 44500 445.00 44600 000
NEW #185
TOTAL RESTRICTED SCHOLARSHP MONES 21766621 21.291.00 35350.00 5664100] 81691.00 900 £1,591.00 £,000.00 193,716.21
PRIORYTD _ 58,80000 YIDNET (2485000}
Cutrent month  22791.00
450002 _ 22.791.00

Difference -




8:51 AM GCEF - Unrestricted

1112215 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of October 31, 2015
Oct 31,15
ASSETS
Current Assels
Checking/Savings
1012 - Pinnacle - Checking 1,854.75
Total Checking/Savings 1,864.75
Total Current Assets 1,854,756
TOTAL ASSETS 1,854.75
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity
3000 - Opening Fund Balance 1,278.96
Net income 575.79
Total Equity 1,854.75

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,864.75

Page1



GAVILAN COLLEGE EDUCATIONAL FOUNDATION
UNRESTRICTED FUNDS SUMMARY

Menth YTD

Cctober 2015
" FUND NAME BALANCE RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS TRANSFERS Balance
06/30M5 Current Month YTD Current Month YTD Current Month YTD 10/3115
UNRESTRICTED
Administration 1,278.98 1,050.00 {60.00) (474.21) 0.00 1,854.75
Total Unrestricted 1,278.96 0.00 1,050.00 (60.00) (474.21) 0.00 0.00 1,854.75
"Net (60.00) 575.79




8:45 AM

4412215
Accrual Basis

GCEF - Restricted

Balance Sheet
As of Qctober 31, 2015

ASSETS
Current Assets
CheckingiSavings
4013 - Pinnacle Bank Ck-Restricted
1014 - Pinnacle - Speclal Events Acc't

Total Checking/Savings

Total Current Assets

Other Assets
4850 + Investment - Gilroy Found -GCEF
1900 - Suspense

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity
3000 - Opening Fund Balance
3100 - Restricted Funds

Total 3009 - Opening Fund Balance
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Oct 31,15

376,659.39
143.49

376,802.88

376,802.88

10,000.00
-160.00

9,810.00

386,612.88

387,711.05

387,711.05
-2,348.17

386,612.88

386,612.88

Page 1’



GAVILAN COLLEGE FOUNDATION
RESTRICTED FUNDS SUMMARY
July 1 to October 31, 2015

FUND NAME BALANCE REGCEPTS DISBURGEMENTS TRANSFERS Balance
96/30/16 |Current Month YID Current Month YTD Current Month YID 10/31/45
Restricted Granis & Special Projects
Scholarship Funds - see summary 217.666.21 13,541.67 70,182.67 (11,241.00) {92,832.00) 600000 261,016.88
Puents 71,008.03 8.00 0.00 000 71,008.03
GCEF Funds Brive 1,138.54 90.00 100,00 {15.00} (60.00} 000 1,173.54
Art Program 137.42 Q.00 080 0.00 3742
Arlhur Rupe Foundation N 0.00 0.00 009 0.00 0.00
Autisr Speaks Foundation 0.00 200.00 4,00 £.00 200.00
Chitd Development Center §5.88 0.00 0.00 4,00 85.88
Disabled Students 621.85 0.00 (152.63) 0.00 469,22
Foster Youth 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.00
Gala Event 16,393.01 270.00 (5,270.00) {5,000.00} 5,393.01
Gavilan Alumni Association 1,184.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,184.60
Gavilan Alrport 8.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00
Gavilan College Bumers 84.60 4.00 0.00 0.600 64.60
Gavilan College Jr. Rams Club 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00
Giroy Foundation - GCEF 10,000.00 6.00 0.00 - 0.00 16,000.00
Joff Garcla Fund 0.00 0.00 000 . 0.00 0.00
Kiin 357.85 0.00 000 .00 357.85
Lockheed Martin Mesa Program 5,800.00 £,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,800.00
Music Program 6,573.02 a.00 (1,350.00) (1,350.00) 0.00 5,223.02
Music Bach to Biues 16,420.46 12,940.20 (709.48) 0.00 28,651.18
Student Health Services . 750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 750.00
Slaff Recognition Dinnar 3,233.33 13 4:4] 0.00 0.00 3,233.33
TJ Owens 3,449.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.449.60
Velerans Resource Center Fund 1,764.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,764.28
RAMbassadors 0.05 0.00 0.00 000 |- 0.05
Vice President Student Senvices 200.00 0.00 {29.99) 0.00 $170.04
Total Grants & Special Profects | 357,147.53 18,631.67 88,692.87 {12,506.00} {100,404.10} 0.00 0.00 345,436.30
Athletic Events
Hole in One 04.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Rams Golf Toumament 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 4.00
Other Evenls 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Tofal Athletic Events 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Athletic Sponsorship
Gasino Night B8,804.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,804.83
Football Program 0,00 000 0.00 .00 0.00
FootballSoccer Stadium 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Woman's Soccet . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Men's Baskelball 0,00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
Women's Basketbail . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ten's Baseball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Sofiball 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
Women Volleybai 1,050.00 000 0.00 0.00 1,050.00
Speris Athletic Progeam - General 291780 004 0.00 0.00 291790
Rams Pepsi 17,790.79 10,763.76 (150,70} 0.00 25.403.85
Total Athletic Sponsorship] 30,863.52 0.00 10,763.76 0.00 {150.70) 0.00 0.00 41,176.58
Total Restricted] 387,711.05 18,631.67 53,456.63 {12,606.00)  (100,554.80% 0.00 0.00 386,612.88
Total Current Month Recelpts less Current Month Disbursements {above) 6,025.67
Net Income {Current Month) Per QuickBooks 6,025.67
Difference -
Recaipts YTD less Disbursements YTD {above) (1,098.17)

Receipts YTD less Disbursements YTD Per QuickBooks (1,088.17)
Difference  $ 0,00




Gavitan Colege Educational Foundation
Schofarship Fund Summary
Juty 1, 2015 to Cctober 3t, 2015

FUND NAME BALANECE PONATIONS DISBURSEMENTS TSF BALANCE
6130/2015 |CurrentMonth| PriorYTD  TOTAL | FALL'{15 SPRING'16 TOTAL | & ADJUST]| 10/31/2015
11 {AAUN- MORGAH HILL 164,00 - 6:00 0.00 0.00 100.00
165 |AMERICAN FUNDS « JANET BOYLE 0.00 - .90 oo - 0.00 000
102 |AMERICAN LEGIOM INC-BUSINESS 500.60 2.500.00 2,500.00 3.000.08 3,000.00 .00
187 |AMERICAN GUARTER HORSE 1,000.00 1,000.00 1.000.00 1.600.00 0.00
158 JANGEL FRAN NURSING SCHOLASSH P 0.00 - 0.00 000 .00 000
173 {ANNSOBRATOHS ASS 0.0 200.00 20000 2.00 0.00 200.00
g ASGC FUNG 002 8,000.00 8,000.00 8,060.00 8,060:00 0.00
185 |BARSI SCHOLARSHIP 500.00 500.00 500.00 50300 0.0
103 |BERRS, LADIES ALUXVFW6309 25000 - 0.00 0.00 000 250.00
$7T4 |BESSON FAMILY VINEYARDS 1,000.00 - 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 000
14 |BOYS SCOUTS OF AMIRICA .00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 00
105 [SRIGGS, CARGL 1,1006.00 - 0.00 0,00 2.00 5,108:00
106 |CALIFORNIA STRAWBERRY COMM .00 - 0.00 135} 000 000
107 |CARR TOM 335.00 - .00 0.00 .00 23500
1038 |CASHFOR COLLEGE 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 2.00 .00
163 |CENTRAL HS BOGSTER Ctul 0.00 - 000 000 000 .00
102 |CERNEY, ISOBEL MiLTON SCH 0.00 - 002 00 000 0.00
110 [cHARLES SCHWAB 1,000.00 . 0.00 600 o600 1,000.00
m CHICKASAW NATICN 200 120008 1.200.00 1,200.00 1,200.08 0.00
180 [CHOCTAW NATION OF O{LAHOMA 900 200.00 200.00 200.00 80000 0.00
142 [CITI BANK GPPORTUNITY FUND 0.00 B 0.00 0.00 a.00 000
113 CONMM CLUB SCH 0.60 1.090.-00 1.000.00 1.000.03 1,000.00 0060
114 [CONMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF SAM BENITO 0.00 502.00 500.00 50000 500.00 0.00
156 [COSMETOLOGY CLUB 0.00 - 600 0.00 0.00 000
115 |pavERrFORT IO - ¢00 0.00 400 370.00
167 {DENIKO CARTER SCHOLARSH P 0.03 - C.00 006 c.00 0,03
116 |DUFRESNE. GEORGE & MARGE NURSING SCH 1,825.00 - 000 300.00 390.00 152500
168 |EDWARD THORNE MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHP 113500 006 300.00 300.00 835.00
117 |EGSP CLUB SCHOLARSHIP 0.00 - 002 0.00 137 0.00
118 |ESCOVERF, JOYCE MEMORIAL 50.00 - .00 0.00 090 50,00
151 JFARKAS, ANDREW JOHN 6:00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 00
$78°  |FUFILL YOUR BREAM AVIARD 0.00 30000 300.00 300.00 300.00 0.90
164 [FULTOM J PICETTI REVOCABLE TRUST 143,72203 - 0.00 850000 8,500.00 §74,82203
179 |GARLIC RUDY MELONE 0.00 750.60 75060 750.00 750.00 200
120 [GAVILAN COLLEGE MANAGERS 173.83 - 003 700.00 700.00 7383
T [GAVILAN GALASCH 000 - B 0.00 6,000.00 000,00 6,000.00 0.0¢
320 |GEN GIAMMANCO FQUNTATION 0.00 75000 - 750.08 750.00 750.00 a00
122 |GERIFILCE JORNSON MEMORIAL 400.06 - 0.00 €:00 002 400.00
523 |GLROY FF WOMENS AUX .00 B 0.00 000 0.00 600
124 [GLROY FOUMDATION 1,000.00 3,500.00 3.500.00 4,500.00 £500.00 1]
16 [GIROY FOUND-BURKETT 1.500.00 £,500.00 +.500.00 1.500.00 0.00
125 {GILROY FOUND-CHRISTOPHER RANCH 0.00 1,250.00 4.500.00 5,750.00 575000 575000 0.00
152 |GILROY FOUND-ESTER COSTALES FORMAN 25000 - 600 250.00 250.00 0.00
163 [GILROY FOUND-MATA 2,000.00 2.000:00 2,000,008 2,000:00 000
149 |GILRGY HIGH SCHODL ASE 0.00 - 0.00 000 000 0.00
126 [GRANITE GONSTRUCTION INC 0,02 - 0.0 0.00 0.02 .00
158 HISPF-AAUW OF SC COUNTY ©.00 3,850.00 3.850.00 3,850.00 3,850.00 0.00
174 |JAPANESE AMERICAN CITIZENS L EAGUE 0.00 50000 500.00 500.00 500.00 6.00
17 JB BROWN SCHOLARSHIP o000 1,500.00 150000 1,500.00 1,500.00 .00
161 |JOAMIE LEWAS SCHOLARSHIF 600 - 0.00 0.0 .00 0.00
128 [JOHNSON, MRS RB SCH 0.00 3.500.00 - 350000 000 0.00 3,500.00
165 |KASHIA POMOG SCHOLARSHP 000 - 600 0.00 000 0.00
154 {LA), KAS & LUSBY SCH 200000 - 0.00 2,000:60 2,000.00 0.02
153 LA, KAt SCH 1,000.0¢ - 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,600.00
162 |LAUREATE KAPPA ZETA 200 - 002 2.00 002 0.00
129 [LVE OAK HS SCHOLARSHP 1,700.00 1,550.00 1,650.00 325000 3,250.00 000
180 [MAC JAMBE SCHOLARSHIF 0.00 - 0.00 0:00 0.00 000
130 [MERGED HiGH SCHOCL SCHOLARSHIP 0.00 - 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
3t |MONTEREY BAY AGUARILM 0.00 - .00 ©.00 .00 .00
532 |MONTEREY MiiSHROOM 0.00 5,545.00 1,545.00 £,545 00 1,545.00 0.00
48 [MORGAN FHILL AG FOUNDATION 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00
133 |NERUING, HATHE & HENRY MEMORIAL 565200 - 0.0 2,000.00 2.000.00 365200
157 |NOCALABORERS SCHOLARSHP 0.00 - 0.00 115} 0.00 0.0n
183 JOAK GROVE SD ¢:00 750.00 750.00 F60.00 760.00 000
155 [OPPORTUNITY FUND 0.18 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 018
182 OREGON BECK-ROCCHt 00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 .00
134 [OSHER - FOUND FOR CA COMM .00 3,500.00 3,500.00 3,500 00 3,500.00 can
135 JOWENS, TJ HUMANTTARIAN SCHOLAR 265.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 26500
136 |PABLOBELANCIO 5CH 5000 - 6.00 000 0.00 50.00
137 {PACIFIC DINNG SERVICES SCH $.200.00 - 0.00 1. 200:00 1,200.00 .00
133 |PITTSBURG FOUNDANION 0.0¢ - 0o 0.08 000 0.00
181 |RISE SCHOLARSHIP CSUMB 0.00 500.00 500.03 500.00 500.00 0.00
150 |ROHMERT, EDHA & WALDO SCH 1,600.00 - 000 1,000:00 1,600.00 200
175 {ROTARY CLUB OF MORGAN HILL 0.00 +,000-00 1,000.00 1,000:00 1.000.00 0.00
185  |SAN JOSE WORD OF FAITH CHRISTIAN [T B 0.00 o0 000 000
139 |[SANTANA, DON 1,575.00 B 00 0.00 0.00 1,575.00
188 |5BHS - TOP HATIERS 25000 25600 250.00 250.00 0.00
140 [SIUCOM VALLEY CHILDRENS FUlG 1,425.00 229167 3750.00 6,041.67 804100 6,041.00 1142567
170 |SOUTH COUNTY DEMOCRATIC CLUB 500.00 - 00 600.00 500.00 0.03
141 |SOUTHE COUNTY SUNRISE ROTARY 0.00 - 2.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.0
142 | SOUTH VALLEY UNTARIAN 0.00 10,0000 10,000.08 8,000.00 800000 2.000.0%
43 {STARR, GINDY MEVORIAL 7.350.00 - 06 1,000.00 500000 * 6350.00
72 [$V MASONIC LODGE .00 500.00 500.00 1,000.00 1.000.00 1.600.00 .00
$44  [TREBINO, LOWIS & JOSEPHINE 4377 - .00 a0 a0 4377
145 HTRUCKERS UNFTED FRATERMITY 6:00 - 000 0.00 .00 0.00
176 TURTLE MCUNTAIN BAKD 000 300000 3,000.00 3,000 C) 300000 131
17 LHITED AG 0.0 500.00 50000 500,00 500.00 0.00
148 fUS BOWUING CONGRESS 384.40 - 0.03 0.00 0.00 28440
134 [SCHCLARSHIP AMERICA 003 446,00 446.00 446100 44500 0.00
HEW #1280
TOTAL RESTRICTED SCHOLARSHIP MONES | 21768621 1364167 5664100 708267 | 9283200 000 9283200 soonool 20101583
PRIORYTO __ 51.591.00 YIDNET  (2254933)
Curentmonth  11,241.00
250002 11.241.08

Bifferenca




9:00 AM

Q1HM2M18
Accrual Basis

GCEF - Unrestricted

Balance Sheet
As c_>f November 30, 2015

Nov 30, 15

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1012 - Pinnacle - Checking

Total Checking/Savings
Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity
3000 - Opening Fund Balance
3500 - Unrestricted Funds

Total 3000 - Opening Fund Balance
Net Income
Total E¢juity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

1,854.75
1,854.75

1,864.75

1,864.75

1,278.96

1,278.96
575.79
1,854.75

1,864,756

Page 1



GCEF - Restricted

Balance Sheet
As of November 30, 2015

Nov 39, 15
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1013 - Pinnacle Bank Ck-Restricted 390,866.59
4014 ' Plnnacle - Special Events Ace't 128,49
Total Checking/Savings 390,895.08
Total Current Assets 390,995.08
Other Assets
4850 - Investment - Gilroy Found -GCEF 10,000.00
1900 - Suspense -250.00
Total Other Assets 9,750.00
TOTAL ASSETS 400,745.08
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity
3000 - Opening Fund Balance
3100 - Restricted Funds 387,711.05
Total 3000 - Opening Fund Balance 387,711.05
Net Income 13,034.03
Total Equity 400,745,08
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 400,745.08

Restricted For MAnagement's Use Only

Page 14



GAVILAN COLLEGE FOUNDATION
RESTRICTED FUNDS SUMMARY
July 1 to November 30, 2015

FUND NAME BALANCE RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS ~ TRANSFERS Balance
08/30/45 [Current Month YTD Current Month Y19 Current Month Y70 11/30fi3
Restricted Granis & Special Projects
Schotarship Funds + see summarny 217.606.21 1.760.00 v 71.882.87 (600.00) +71 {93,432.00} 600000 202,116.88
Puente 71,008.03 0.00 0.06 0.00 71.008.03
GCEF Funds Brive 1.138.54 45.00 145.00 {15.00} {75.00) 0.60 1,208.54
Art Progeam 137.42 .00 0.09 0.00 137.42
Arthut Rupe Foundation 0.00 .00 0.50 0.00 0.00
Autism Speaks Foundation 2.00 200.00 0.00 6.00 200.00
Child Devalopment Center 85.88 0.08 .00 0.08 85.88
Disabled Studenis §21.85 0.60 {152.63) 0.00 469.22
Foster Youlh .00 0.00 .05 0.80 0.60
Gala Event 16,393.8% 270.00 (5,270.00} {6,000.00) 5,363.01
Gavilan Alumnl Asscciation 1,184.00 0.00 0.60 0.00 1,184.00
Gavilan Airport 0.00 1,006.00 1.006.00 0.00 0.00 1,006.00
Gavilan Cofiege Bumers 64.60 0.00 0.00 0,00 64.60
Gavitan College Jr. Rams Clb 360.00 0.0¢ .00 0.06 360,00
Gilrey Foundation - GCEF 10,800.00 0.60 6.00 0.00 10,800.00
Jeif Garcla Fund 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.00
Kiin Ny 357.85 0.00 0.60 0.00 357.85
Lackhesd Martin Masa Program 5.600.00 5,009.00 0.60 . 0.00 10,600.00
Muslc Program 6.573.02 .00 1.350.00) 0.00 5,223.02
Music Bach ta Blues 16.420.46 4.522.00 14,482.20 (709.48) .00 36,173.18
Student Health Services 750.00 0.08 Q.00 .00 750.00
Staff Recognition Dinner 3,233.33 0.60 0.00 0.80 3.233.33
TJ Owens . 3.449,00 0400 0,00 0.60 3,449.60
Velerzns Resource Center Fund 1,764.28 0.00 0.60 0.00 1.764.28
RAMbassadors 005 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.05
Vice President Student Services 206.00 6.00 {29.99) 0.00 170,01
Total Grants & Spaclal Projacts| 357,147.63 4,267.00 92,959.87 {61500} €101,019.10} 0.00 0.00 | 342.088,30
Athletic Events
Hola in One 0.90 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.68
Rams Gelf Tournament _ 0.08 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00
Otngr Eveals . . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Athletic Evants 0.00 0.00 .00 008 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Athietic Spansorship ,
Casgino Night 8.804.83 0.00 0.00 .00 8,804.83
Football Program 0.08 0.00 0.00 Q.60 0.00
FootballfSoccer Stadim 0.69 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.66
Wemen's Soccer 0.00 Q.00 000 0.00 ©DO0
Men's Basketball 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00
Women's Basketbatt G.00 6.0% 0.00 G.00 0.00
Men's Baseball 2.00 0.00 0.00 G.00 ©.00
Sofbal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Women Vofteyball 1.050.80 0.00 Q.00 0.60 1,050.00
Sports Athletie Program - General 2.917.9G 0.00 0.00 0.06 2.817.80
Rams Pepst 17,790.7% 11,480.20 22,243,896 (1,080,908} £1,150.70} 0.00 38.884.05
Total Athletic Sponsorship]  30,563.52 14,480.20 22,243.96 {1.000.00} {1.150.70) 0.00 0.00 51,656.78
Tolal Restrlcfed] 337.711.05 15,747.20  115,203,83 (1,615.00)  {102,168.80) 0.0¢ 0.00 | 400,745.08 i'ffi
Totat Current Month Recaipts less Current Month Disbursemants {above) 14,132.20
Net Income {Current Month) Per QuickBooks 14,132.20
Difference .
Receipis YTD less Disbursements YTD {above} 13,034.03
Recelpts YTD tess Disbursements YT Per QuickBooks 13,034,03
Difference $ .

Bls - Rejiees Yo iLueas &er Rishited Belting Sheot
P - *)rGj‘n"i’e‘“) . A e KN S T



Gavfan Colega Educatonal Foundaton
Schalarship Fund Summary
July 1, 2515 40 Novernber 30, 2015

FUND NAME BALANCEH DONATICNS BISBURSEHENTS TSF BALANCE
673012015 [Current Monty Priot YTB _ TOTAL | FALL'1S SPRING 15 TOTAL | & ADJUST] 1173072015
£ AU RIRGAN HIL 183 68 - L= fleda]
AAERICANFINIS - JANET HOVLE a0l 4.0
ALTRIGAN L i £0064 50
ANERICAN GUART! 550
ANZLL FRANMNRENG § blec o]
ENN SCIRATO HE AR ed 0853 ot
ASGE T 350 220083 200000
RAR S SEuTL LRASHE acz 52080
BERRL L& -
BEIETHFASILY -
2OYS SCOUTS OF & -
BRIGSS CARGL -
CALIFDRNA STRAWSERRY SOt -
CAAR TO4 -
CASHFCROOLLERE -
CENTRAL hS 5O cu -
S FELTON S -
KATION [3<d
HOF SELAHCNA piaed
S B STFSATIAFTY FLan - 0
COMMECLLE 30M L 2
COUMLERITY FULRDATION OF AN (el Fdaiad
COSLETCLOSY LB FEe -
CAYEHPQRTY SIGeC -
TENIKO CARTER SCHIL RSP e
CUFRESNS OEORGE 4 MARGE NURSING 50+ 182508 -
ELHARD THORNS KSUCRIAL SEROLARSS S 1158 08 G H
EQ3F CLUS STHOLARSHP E1a] . 235 30 ¢
ESCOVERF, JOTTT MEAGRIAL Rl 3 e 2
FARKAS AWOREW SO L8 - oy ant 265
. REAM AVARD L6 3309 : 130 8 08
FATON G FICITT: REVTOASLE TRLST 14372203 3= ARITLD [2en] 14 azzez
GARUC SUSY HELONE oc2 598 o 5] 208
GAVILAN COLLEGE MANAGERS 77352 - 0453 o3 T 7325
GAVILAN GALE SOr idvd] - .00 25000 &0 30
GEN GIRRAMANTO SCUNTATION DL THLLE PELEY 73580 % a0
GER FUICE 3 S0N MEADRIAL 4530y et 40 4GOS
WEEBENS AU kel . 249 [
GILRQY FOUNTATION N0 35T 25
GILROY FOUNDIURNE 150302 n.ce
3 LROVFRADCHRISTG RANTH 213500 LI
LUSTALES FOREAN G
S FOLNDRATA 2LTE0% el
GILROY HGH STHIDL ASE - 203
QRANTE CONSTRUCTION NG - (34
WIADING COLLESE AWARD 502G -
SLAALYZ OF SC COLNTY I
JAPANESE AVERTANCITIZENS L2AGLUE L0000
A ERY ST ASSHD 132300
ARFHP .
128 JOHNSTN MRS RS 30 ISP
1€8 KASHA PO SEFLAR RS -
1z L2} KA A LIBEY SCH -
183 Jiar Warsen -
hi=3 LAVRESTE WASSAZETA 208 -
129 LVE QAR B SEHGLAR SreP 1700 D ]
182 Juarn CHILARSH P 200 -
130 {MERCED KGHBIRR0L SCHOLARSHP i -
131 JHONTEREY EAY ACUATIUM -
132 MONFERZY MLSHRCONM 134520
143 WIRGAN R AQ FOWRDATION -
1533 INERLDEE HATTIE & PENRY AEMOR1AL .
57 [NO CALABOREAS STHOLARSSER -
83 DAK GROVE 50 prad
53 SFRORTIARTY FLd -
182 [DREGONBECKHCOOH 53809 395
131 OFRER - FOURG FOR CA COW2 Ry 35T
135 IOWENS T FUVANITATIAN SCHO.AR - ooe
FH {PABLO BELANGD 5TH - )
57 FIC DRNNT BERYICES SCOH - (ke
i3 IFTTSBURG FOUNDATION ot
i3 RISE SCHOLARSHP CQUAE HALe SL0d
32 RORNIRT, ECMA S g - (Rcder
375 ROTARY CLIRCF L TG0 1L
165 [SANJOSE WORDQF FATHCH [ 324 :
T35 [SANTANA DON £525 0% -
186 [SERS . TOP HATTERS
143 SUSCN VALLEY C-ELDRENS e 1AL 1II8 87
18y 82 BNFIED SCLARSHP pisig o RO
1 SOBRATO AS 3003TER GEx £.50
74 SOUTH CORaTY BEMOORATIG CLLA Epp Ry - S8 a0
45 FSCUTH COLATY SIAGISE ROTARY R 1 - 203 Q.50
42 ESOUTHVALLEY U TARIAR oot LGS 13050 208350
$43 [STARR CINDYERORAL 7.380.00 101952 - 100203 735080
172 39 MATONC LODOE aLG 1608 100002 35
44 ETREZEING LOUWS 5 JOBEPHNE 4377 - 8.00 2357
145 TRUCHERS Ly TED FRATERN Ty g0 . e03 e
178 ITURTLE MILATANDAND 0o 3630 2cs
W hineTEDAs [324 52008 208
138 IS BOWLING CONGRERS 458 - 902 38445
184 ISOROUARSHP ARERICA Cos 41807 43832 EX]
HEW 163 .
ges| £6%
TOTAL RESTRIZTED SCHOLARSHP MIES | 217 £66 21 3253 7913287 7153zaT) 2343203 G00__ widwang eosawi ] 2o1tigas
TP PRIORYTO __ g253250 YYD RET  (2t58%33}
Qﬁ-g Cutrantmanth 3350
45107 S320%
Citarance .

1=

Ly ‘A«\ne«?% RS 1y, 5006

Regeento AL\ Zons




8:59 AM

011218
Accrual Basis

- GCEF - Unrestricted

Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2015

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1012 - Pinnacle - Checking

Total Checking/Savings
Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity
3000 - Opening Fund Balance
3500 + Unrestricted Funds

Total 3000 - Opening Fund Balance
Net Income
Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Dec 3, 15

1,854.75
1,854.75

'1,854.75

1,854.75

1,278.98

1,278.96
575.79
1,854.75

1,854,75

Page 1



GCEF - Restricted

Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2015

Dec 31, 15
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1013 - Pinnacle Bank Ck-Restricted 395,800.02
1014 - Pinnacle - Special Events Acc't 203.49
Total Checking/Savings 3986,003.51
Total Current Assets 386,003.51
Other Assets
1850 - Investment - Gliroy Found -GCEF 10,000.C0
4900 - Suspense 41.98
Total Other Assets 10,041.98
TOTAL ASSETS 406,045.49
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity
3000 - Opening Fund Balance
3100 + Restricted Funds 387,711.05
Total 3000 - Opening Fund Balance 387.711.05
Net Income 18,334.44
Total Equity 406,045.49
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 406,045.49

Restricted For MAnagement's Use Only

Page 1



GAVILAN COLLEGE FOUNDATION
RESTRICTED FUNDS SUMMARY

July 1 to December 34, 2015

FUND NAME BALANCE RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS TRANSFERS Balance
06/30/16 Current Month YID Current Month YD Cureent Month YT 1213115
Restricted Grants & Special Profects
Scholarship Funds - see summary 217,666.2% 900.00 7278267 (1.100.00)  (84,532.00) 6.000.00 201,916.88
Puente 71,008.03 0.60 0.00 0.00 71.008.03
GCEF Funds Drive 1,138.54 48.0¢ 190,00 6.00 {75.00) 8.00 1,253.54
Art Program 137.42 .00 0.60 0.00 137.42
Arthur Rupe Foundation 6.00 0.00 C.00 080 0.08
Aulism Speaks Foundation 6.00 200.00 0.08 0.00 200.00
Child Development Center 85.88 0.00 0.0¢ 05.00 85.88
Disabled Students 621.85 0.00 {152,563} 6.00 459,22
Foster Youth 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.00 G.00
Gala Evant 16,393.01 250,60 520.00 (5,270.00} {6.000.00} 5,643.01
Gavilan Alumni Association 1,184,00 009 0.00 0.00 1,184,00
Gavilan Airport 080 1,000.60 6.00 0.00 1.006.00
Gavilan College Burners 64.60 0.60 0.00 0.00 64.60
Gavilan College Jr. Rams Club 300.80 0.60 $.00 0.00 300.00
Gilroy Foundation - GCEF 10,000,006 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00
Jeff Garcla Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Kiln 357.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 357.85
Lockheed Martin Mesa Pregram 5.800.00 5.000.00 0.00 0.00 10,800.00
tusic Pragram 8.573.02 5,000.00 5,000.00 {1.350.00} 0.00 10,223.02
fusic Bach to Blues 16.426.46 155.00 14.817.20 {709.48) 0.09 30,328.18
Puente School .00 154,48 154.48 {(179.87} {179.07) 0.6D {24.50;
Student Health Services ¥50.00 0.00 0.0¢ .08 750.00
Staff Recognition Dinner 3.233.33 0.00 0.08 0.08 3,233.33
T4 Owens 3.449.00 0.00 0.00 6.00 3.442.00
Veterans Resource Center Fund 1,764.28 0.00 2.00 0.00 1,764.28
RAMDassadors 0.05 0.00 0.00 4.00 0.05
Vice President Student Services 200.00 0.60 {29.89) 0.00 17¢.01
Total Grants & Special Projects | 357.147.53 6,504.48 99,164.35 (1.279.07} {102,208.17) 0.00 000 354,313.71
Athlatie Events
Hole in One .60 0.0¢ 0.00 0.50 0.00
Rams Golf Toumament 0.00 .06 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Events 0.00 8.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Totat Athletic Events 0.00 $.00 .00 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.60 068
Athietlc Sponsorship
Casine Nigh? 8,804,83 .00 0.00 .00 8.804.83
Football Program 000 0.00 0.00 .00 000
FootbalSoceer Stadium G.00 0.00 5.00 ¢.00 ¢.00
Wamen's Soscer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 G.00
tlen's Basketball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Women's Baskelball 0.00 0.50 0.00 .00 c.00
Lien's Baseball 0.00 0.00 8.00 2.00 0.00
Softball 0.00 0.08 8.00 0.00 0.00
Women Volleyball 1.050.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 1,050.00
Snors Athletic Program - Gangral 281780 0.0D 000 0460 2,917.80
Rams Pepsi 17.780.78 0.00 22,243,986 Q.00 {1.150.70) 0.00 38,884.05
Total Athletic Sponsership| 30,563.52 0.00 22,243.95 0.00 {4,150.70) 000 2.00 51,656.78
Total Restriclod] 387.7$1.05 6.604.48  121,708.31 (1.279.07)  (103.448.87) 6.00 0.00 405,370.48
Total Cureant Month Recelpts less Current Month Disbursemants {above) 5,225.41
Net Income {Current Month) Per QuickBooks 5,225.41
Ditference -
Recelpts YTD fess Disbursements YTD (above} 18,259.44
Receipts YTD less Disbursements YTD Per QuickBooks 18,258.44

Olfferance

$ B




Gavitan Cotege Educational Foundation
Schefarship Fund Summary
Juiy 1, 2015 to Dacember 31, 2016

- %"—\cyte.es%s f-2\\5 4L

RES fgrees fo 3W\B RFS

480042 1,104.60
Diffsrence -

FUND NAME BALANCH DONATIONS DISBURSEMENTS TSF BALANGCE

6302015 [Current Mont Prior ¥TO  TOTAL | FALL 6 SPRING'I6  TOTAL | & ADJUST] 1253172015

101 JAAUW. MORGANHILL 100.00 B 0.08 000 0.00 100,00
166 JAVERICAN RRNDS - JANET BOYLE 003 . 0.6 200 0.00 0.00
162 [AMERICAN LEGION INC-BUSINESS 560.03 2500.00 2500.00 3500.00 3.000.00 260
187 PAMERIGAN QUARTEA HORSE 1.900.00 $000.00 1.000.00 1.000,00 0.00
169 [ANGEL FRAMNURSING SCHOLARSHP 0.0% - 000 000 000 6.00
173 [ANNSOBRATOHS ASB 0.0 26000 © 20000 20000 20000 . 009
19 jascoFunp 000 8,000.00 800,00 6.000.08 860000 0.00
165 {BARSI SCHOLARSHP 500.00 300.60 50000 50000 .00
103 IBERRI, LADIES AUX VW 6309 25008 - a.co 6.0 000 28008
171 |BESSONFAMLY VINEYARDS 1.000.00 - 008 1.000.00 £.000.00 0.00
164 |BOYS SCOUTS OF AMERICA 6.00 - .60 000 0.00 0.08
165 |BRIGGS, CARGL 1.100.00 - 0.00 000 GO0 IGO0
1C6  |CALIFORNA STRAWBERRY CONM 0.0 . G.00 000 oo 0.00
107 |CARR, TOM 33500 - o600 [T 000 335.00
108 |EASHFOR COLLEGE 800 - 000 LE 000 0.00
163 [CENTRAL HS BOOSTRR CLD a0 . 2.00 .00 090 0.00
163 [CERNEY, iSOBEL MILTON SCH 0.00 - .00 L] 0.00 000
110 [CHARLES SCHWAS §,002.00 - ate 00 g0 1.060.00
111 [CHICKASAW NATION 6.00 1200.00 1.200.00 L200.00 1.200.00 LR
160 [CHOCTAW NATION OF OKLAHOMA .00 20009 803.00 000 800.0¢ 1
112 [CITI BANK OPPORTUNTY FUND 00 . 0.0¢ 200 0.00 .00
113 [COMMGLUBSGH 000 1,000.00 +,000.00 1.000.00 1.000.00 0.00
114 ICOMMUNTY FGUNDATION OF SAN BERTO .00 T 500,00 £00.00 50000 £00.00 0.00
166 JCOSMETOLOOY CLUS .00 . 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00
116 IDAVENPORT 370.00 . .50 0.00 009 37000
157 |DENIXG CARTER SCHOLARSHIP 000 - 000 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00
116 [DUFRESNE, GECROE & MARGE NURSING SCH  1,82500 . a0 0000 0000 +525.00
158 [EOVARD THORNE MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHP 1.135.00 . 00n 390.00 300.00 83500
117 |EOSP CLUB SCHOLARSHIP 0,08 - 0.00 0.00 9.00 .00
118 |SSCOVERF, JOYTE MEMORIAL 50.00 - 060 000 0.0 50.00
16t |FARKAS. ANDREWJOVN 600 - 000 LLES ¢.00 0.00
178 |FUFILL YOUR DREAM AWARD 0.00 300.00 30000 330.00 300,00 a0
164 [FLLTONJ PICETTI REVOCABLE TRUST 18372203 - 0.00 8,500.00 550000 17482203
$78  |GARLIS RUDY MELONE 000 75000 760.60 750.09 50,00 0.00
120 [GAVILANCOLLEGE MANAGERS 77383 - 000 70000 700,00 7383
147 [GAVILAMGALA SCH o.00 - 0.00 6,600,008 §.000.00 6.600.00 0.0
121 [GENGIAMMANCO FOURKDATION 0.00 75000 750.00 760.80 768000 0.00
122 IGER{FILICE JOHNSON MEMORIAL 40000 B 000 (2] 900 40006
123 [GILROY FF WOMENS AUX 080 - 000 0.0% .00 0.00
124 JORLROY FOUNDATION 1.002.00 500,00 360000 4,500,00 4500.00 200
189 GILROY FOUND-BURNETT 1.500.0% f.500.00 1.500.03 1.500.00 0.00
136 {GILROY FOUND-CHRISTOPHER RANGH 281 5,750.00 £.750.00 5750.00 5.750.00 0.00
152 |GHLROY FOUND-ESTER COSTALES FORMAN 25009 - 0.00 25000 25000 a0t
188 |GILROY FOUND-MATA 0.02 200000 2,008.00 2.000.00 2660.00 400
148 |GILROY HIGH $CHOOL ASB 0.08 . 940 000 0.00 a00
128 |GRANITE CONSTRUCTIONING 0.00 - o.00 w00 0G0 020
192 JIMAGINE COLLEGE AWARD 0.00 500.00 560.00 300,03 500,00 o0
168 [ISPF-AALW OF SG COUNTY 000 3.850.00 3.850.60 385000 3,850.00 000
174 |JAPANESE AMERICAN GITIZENS LEAGLE 0.03 500.00 500.08 59200 50000 000
127 [JB OROVWH SCHOLARSHIP Qg0 1500.00 1,500.00 1,590.00 1.500.00 .00
161 [JOAMELEWIS SCHOLARSHIP Q.00 - 000 a.00 0.00 .00
128 [JOHNSON. MRS RB SCH .09 350000 360000 0.00 0.00 3.500.00
168 [KASHIA POMO SCHOLARSHIP 000 - a0 0.00 0.00 0.00
$54 LAY KA AUBBY SCH 200000 - 0.00 2,000.00 200009 000
153 JLAL KA1 SCH 1000:00 . .00 0.00 [T 1,000.00
162 {LAUREATE KAPPAZETA LX) . .00 .00 a.co 000
126 |UVE QAK HS SCHOLARSHIP 170900 1.650.00 5,850.00 335000 3,350.00 000
180 [MAC JAMBE SCHOLARSHP 0.00 . a0 .00 00 L%
120 [MERCED HGH SCHOOL SCHOLARSHIP t.08 - .00 400 0.00 (3]
131 |MONTEREY BAY AQUARIUM 000 - 0.08 00 040 900
132 |MONTEREY MUSHROGM 0.00 554500 1,545.00 154500 164500 0.00
148 [MORGANHILLAG FOUNDATION 060 50000 - 500.00 50000 £00.0% 0.00
133 {NERLING, HATTIE & HENRY MEVORIAL 5552.00 - 0.60 2,002.00 2.000.00 365200
167 |NO GALABORERS SCHOLARSHIP .00 - 0.0 0.0% 0.00 .00
163 [OAKGROVESD 2,00 75000 750.00 750.00 TE0.00 0.0
165 [OPPORTUNTY FUND 18 - 0.20 0.00 000 0.48
182  [OREGON BECK-ROCCH: 200 520,00 560,60 50000 £00.60 050
134 |OSHER - FOUND FOR CA COMM 000 3.500.00 3,560.00 350009 3.500.00 008
135 |OWENS, TJ HUMANITARIAN SCHOLAR 265.00 - 200 000 L5 265.00
135  |PABLO BELANCIOSCH 5200 - 0.00 608 000 £0.00
137 {PAGIFIG DINING SERVICES SCH +202.00 - oot 120000 120000 200
138 |PIETSBURG FOUNDATION 0.00 - 0.00 200 200 0.00
181 [RISE SCHOLARSHP CSLMB 0 390,00 500.00 66000 500,00 .00
150 [ROHNERT, EDNA & WALDO SCH £,000.00 . 000 1.000.00 1,000.00 0.00
#75  |ROTARY CLU3 OF MORGANHILL 400 1,600.00 1,090.50 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.0
155 [$ANJOSE WORD OF FAITHCHRISTIAN 000 . 21 000 000 L0
138 [SANTANA, DON 157500 . 000 0.ca 0.00 157500
186 [SBHS - TO® HATTERS 250,00 250.00 25060 250.60 050
54¢  [SILCOMVALLEY CHILDRENS FLND 1,125.00 6.044.87 T041.67 604100 804500 £,525.67
190 [SJUNFIED SCHOLARSHIP 100.80 16.00 000 090 10000
191 (SAOERATOAGSOOSTER 40007 . 400.00 400,00 40000 .00
170 |SOUTH COUNEY DEMGCRATIC CLUB 500.00 - 0.00 500.00 50000 200
141 {SOUTH COUNTY SUNRISE ROTARY 000 - .00 000 .00 .00
142 [SOUTHVALLEY UMTARIAN .00 1000000 10.500.060 8000.00 800000 2000.00
143 ISTARR, GINDY MEMORIAL 7.350.00 1.000.00 $.000.00 1,000.00 1,000.02 7,380.00
122 5V MASONC LODGE 400 1.000.00 500600 | 100000 150009 000
144 |TRESING,LOUWS A JOSEPHNE 4377 - 200 o.00 0.6 4837
145 {TRUCKERS UNITED FRATERNITY 008 - 0.00 .00 .00 a.00
176 [TURTLE MOUNTAINBAND 000 3000.00 307000 3,500.00 B3.004.00 0.00
§77  [UNITEDAG 000 600.00 500.08 560.00 500,00 200
146 [US BOWUNG CONORESS 38440 - 0.03 0.00 .00 364.40
184 {SCHOLARSHIP AMERICA 0.0 44500 44609 445,08 445.00 .00

NEVE 163
TOTAL RESTRICTED SCHOLARSMP MoNES | 21ree.25 $00.00 7188287 7274267 0.00 9453200
’ PRIORYTS YTORET  (2%.745.33)
s Curtantmonth 110020,




10:02 AM

02/23116
Accruai Basis

GCEF - Unrestricted

Balance Sheet
As of January 31, 2016

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1012 - Pinnagle - Checking

Total Checking/Savings
Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity
3000 - Opening Fund Balance
3500 - Unrestricted Funds

Fotal 3000 - Opening Fund Balance
Net Income
Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Jan 31, 16

1,854.75
1,854.75

1,854.75

1,854.75

1,278.96

1,278.986
575.79
1,854.75

1,854.75

Page 1



GAVILAN COLLEGE EDUCATIONAL FOUNDATION
UNRESTRICTED FUNDS SUMMARY

January 2016
FUND NAME BALANCE RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS TRANSFERS Balance
06/30/15 Current Month YTD Current Month YTD Current Month YTD 01/3116
UNRESTRICTED
Administration 1,278.96 1,050.00 0.00 (474.21) 0.00 1,854.75
Total Unrestricted 1,278.96 0.00 | 1,050.00 0.00 (474.21) 0.00 0.00 1,854.75
0.00 575.79

Net

Month ¥TD




GCEF - Restricted

Balance Sheet
As of January 31, 2016

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1013 - Pinnacle Bank Ck-Restricted
1014 + Pinnacle - Special Evants Acc't

Total Checking/Savings

Total Current Assets

Other Assets
1850 - Investment - Gilroy Found -GCEF
1900 - Suspense

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity
3000 - Opening Fund Balance
3100 - Restricted Funds

Total 3008 « Opening Fund Balance
Net Income
Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Restricted For MAnagement's Use Only

Jan 31, 16

398,454.57
188.49

398,643.06

398,643.06

10,000.00
41,08

10,041.98

408,685.04

387,711.05

387,711.05
20,973.99

408,685.04

408,685.04

Page 1



GAVILAN COLLEGE FOUNDATION
RESTRICTED FUNDS SUMMARY
July 1 to January 31, 2016

Net Income (Current Month) Per QuickBocks
Difference

Recelpts YTD lass Disbursements YTD {abova)

Recelpts YTD less Disbursements YTD Per QuickBooks

Difference

2,639.55

20,973.90

20,073.99

$

{0.00}

FUND NAME BALANGE RECE{PTS DISBURSEMENTS TRANSFERS Balance
06/30/45 iCurrent Month Yib Gurrent Menth YTD Current Month YTp 01/31/16
Resiricled Granls & Special Prefacls
Schotarship Funds - see summary 217,666.21 9,430.00 82,212.67 {8.420.00} (103,022.00} 8,000.00 202,856.88
Puenie 71,008.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 71,008.03
GCEF Funds Drive 1,138.54 45,00 235.00 {15.00} {15.00} 0.00 1,358.54
Art Pregram 137.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 137.42
Arthur Rupe Foundation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60
Autism Speaks Foundation 0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00
Child Development Center 85.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 85.88
Disabled Students 621.85 0.00 {152.63) 0.00 469,22
Foster Youth 8.00 ¢.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gala Event 16,393.01 2,026.04 2,546.04 {5,270.00) {6,£00.00) 7.669.05
Ganvdlan Alomni Assoclation £,184.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,184.00
Gavilan Airport 0.00 1,800.00 0.60 0.00 1,000.00
Gavilan College Bumers 64.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 64,60
Gavitan College Jr. Rams Club 300.00 0.00 400 0.00 300.00
Gifroy Foundation - GCEF 10,000.00 0.08 0.00 0.00 10,680.00
Jeff Garcla Fund 8.00 0.40 0.00 0.00 0.00
Kiln 357.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 357.85
Lockheed Martin Mesa Program 5,800.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,800.00
tdusle Program 6,573,02 5,000.00 {1,356.00) 0.00 10,223.02
Musle Bach {o Blues 16,420.46 14,617.20 {700.48} 0.00 30,328.18
Puente School - 0.08 154.48 {i70.07) 0.00 {24.59)
Student Health Services 750,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 750.00
Staff Recognition Dinner 3.233.33 6.00 0.00 0.00 3,233.33
TJ Owens 3,448.00 0.00 0.60 0.00 3,448.00
Veterans Resource Center Fund 1,764.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,764.28
RAMbassadors 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.05
Vice President Student Services 200.00 0.00 £29.99) 0,00 170.01
Tofal Granis & Speclal Projects| 357,147.53 11,501.04  110,965.39 {8,605.00) {110,728.17) 0.00 0.00 357,384,786
Athletic Events
Hole in One 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Rams Golf Tourmament 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Other Events 0.00 §.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Athletic Events Q.00 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.06 0.00 0.00 0.00
Athletie Sponsorship
Casino Night 8,804.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,804.83
Football Program 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Footbal¥Soccer Stadlum 0.00 0.00 .00 0.08 0.00
Women's Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ten's Basketball 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
Women's Basketbali 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
tden's Basehall b.00 0.00 0.08 0.00 0.00
Softbalt 0.00 c.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Women Volleyball 1,050.00 0.00 0.00 .00 1,050.00
Spoits Athtetic Program - General 2,917.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,917.90
Rams Peps! 17,790.79 22,243.95 {356.49) {1,507.19) ©.00 38,527.56
Total Athletic Sponsorship| 30,563.52 0.00 22,243.86 {356.49) (1,507.18) 0,00 0.08 51,300.29
Tofal Restrigted | 387,711.05 11,601.04  133,209.35 {8,861.49) {172,235.36) 0.00 0.00 408,685.04
Total Current Month Recelpts less Current Month Disbursements (above) 2,639.55




Gavilan Colege Educafonal Foundaton

Schetarship Fund Suhmary

July 1, 2016 o January 31, 2016
FUND NAME BALANCE DONATIONS DISBURSEMENTS TSF BALANCE
6/20/2015 |Cuwrant MontH PAorYTD  TOTAL | FALLMS SPRMG'S  TOTAL §& ADJUST] 13tiz01s
101 |AAUWA MORAANHILE 100.00 - 000 0.00 0.00 100.6¢
166 [AMERICAM FUNDS - JANET BOYLE . 008 - 000 0.00 .00 0.00
102 [AMERICANLEGIONINC-SUSINGSS 500.00 2.500.00 250000 3.000.00 3,000.0% 0.00
187 AMERICAM QUARTER KORSE 1,000.00 $,000.00 2,000.00 200000 260000 00
169 [ANGEL FRAN NURSING SCHOLARSHP 0,60 . 003 2,00 0.00 9.06
173 [ANNSOBRATOHS ASB L1 405.00 200,00 60500 60500 £05.00 0.00
112 [ASGCFUD 0.00 2.400.00 8,000.00 300000 200002 o0
185 |BARS! SCHOLARSHP 50000 500.0% 560.00 51900 0.60
103 [BERRI, LADIES AUN VFW 6309 25000 - o 600 0.03 260.00
171 |BESSONFAMLY VINEYAROS 1.000.00 . 00 1,000.00 $.080.00 .00
104 [BOYS SCOUTS OF ANERICA 0.00 - 200 0.00 0.03 .00
105 [BRIOGS, CAROL +190.00 - 003 . 000 9.0 £,100.00
108 [CALIFORMA STRAWRERRY COMM 0.08 . 6.00 200 L 0.00
107 [CARR, TOM 33500 - 0.00 409 0.00 235.00
168 [CASHFOR COLLEGE 0.05 - 002 .00 0.00 0.00
163 [CENTRAL HS BOOSTER CLUB .00 . 969 000 .00 000
109 [CEANEY, ISOBEL MLTON 5CH 060 - .00 200 000 2.00
110 JCHARLES SCHNAR +,000.00 - .00 aos 0.00 ,000.0%
111 [CHICKASAW KATION 0.00 1.200.00 120000 1.200.0¢ 1,200.03 o.00
180 JCHOCTAW NATION OF OXLAHOMA 000 80000 £00.00 800.00 200,07 0.00
112 ICITI BANK OPPORTUNITY FLAD 00 . 0.0 000 0.08 0.06
113 |conmicLum sCH .00 £.000.00 1.000.99 1,000.00 1.003.00 0.00
114 |COMMUNITY FOLDDATION OF SANBENTOD .00 50080 50200 500.00 500.00 0,00
155 |COSMETOLOGY CLUB 240 B 003 0o 0.00 0.00
116 JDAVENPORT 370.00 B 005 a.to 0.0% 370.00
167 |DENIKO CARTER SCHOLARSHIP 0.60 - o000 .00 .57 0.00
116 |DUFRESNE, GEORGE & MARGE NURSING SCH  1.825.00 0.00 300.00 30000 1625.00
169 |EDWARD THORNE MENORIAL SCHOLARSHP 1,135.00 . 000 300,00 300.00 335.00
117  |ECSP CLUB SCHOLARSHIP . 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.09 0.00
118 [ESCOVERF, JOYCE MEKORIAL 50.00 - 0.00 0.00 .00 50.00
161 [FARKAS, ANDREYY JOHN 008 . 082 000 6.00 2.00
478 IFUFILL YOUR DREAM AWARD 040 300.00 300.00 300.00 300.00 2.00
184 [FULTOMJ PICETTI REVOCASLE TRUST 183,722.03 - 900 8,000.00 £:900.00 174.822.03
179 [BARUIG RUDY MELONE .00 75000 120,00 150200 1.500.00 1,500.00 .00
120 |GAVILAN COLLEGE MANAGERS 77383 4000 . 4000 700.00 T00.00 11383
147 |GAVILANGALA SCH 0.00 - 00 8.000.00 5,000.00 6.00M.00 0.00
121 |GEN GIARMANCO FOUNDATION @00 160.00 75000 750.00 750.00 0.00
122 1 |GERIFILICE JOHNSON MEMORIAL 400.00 - 00 0.00 0.00 400.06
§23  |GILROY FF WOMENS AUX ©.00 - 900 0.00 0.0% 0.08
124 |GILROY FOUNDATION 100000 100000 3500.00 4.500.00 5,500.00 5.500.00 ¢.00
182 |GILROY FOUND-BURKETT 1.500.00 150000 1.560.60 1500.00 0.00
125 |GILROY FOUND-CHRISTOPHER RANCH .00 5.735.00 575000 1148500 | 1546500 1148560 0.00
157 [SILROY FOUND-ESTER COSTALES FORMAN 250.60 . 0.00 2E0.00 25000 0.00
168 [OrLROY FOUND-MATA ¢.09 2.000.00 200000 200000 2.009.00 0.00
149 [GILROY HIGH SCHOOL ASS 0.8 - 0.0 000 .00 &80
126 IGRANITE GONSTRUSTION ING 0.08 . L] e o.00 200
162 [IMAGINE COLLEGE AWARD 0.00 §00.00 £00.00 500.0¢ 500.00 0.00
168 {ISPF-AMUW OF SC COUNTY 0.00 355060 3.850.00 185000 3.850.00 .00
174 |JAPANESE AMERICAN CITIZENS LEAGUE 0.00 £C0.00 50500 500.09 500,00 0.00
121 |78 BROWNSCHOLARSHIF 0.00 +500.00 1500.00 150000 1,500.0¢ 000
161 [JOAME LENIS SCHOLARSHIP .00 - 200 0.00 0.00 0.08
128 [JOHNSON, MRS RB SCH ¢.00 3.500.00 360000 0.00 0.00 3.500.00
188 [KASHIA POMO SCHOLARSHIP 0.00 B 005 0.00 c00 .15
165 ILAL KAl & LIBBY SCH 000,00 B ono 2.000.00 2.000.00 0.00
163 JLAL KA SCH 1.000.00 o000 600 0.00 1,000.00
162 JLAUREATE KAPPA ZETA 0.00 . 600 .00 0.6 .02
128 |LIVE OAK H3 SCHOLARSHIP 170,00 1650.00 £.650.00 335000 2350.09 .00
160 [MAC JAMBE SCHOLARSHP 0.0% - 0.00 0.0 .00 .00
139 [MERQED MOHSCHOOL SCHOLARSHIP 0.00 “ 0.0 009 600 000
135 [MONTEREY BAY AGUARIUM 0.00 . .02 0.0¢ (20 0.00
132 [MONTEREY MUSHROOM 0.00 1545.00 1.545.09 1545.0¢ 1.545.00 Q.00
148 INORGAN HLE AG FOUNDATION .09 500.00 50069 0.08 2.09 5000
183 [NERUING, HATEIE & HENRY MEMDRIAL 5.852.00 . 000 206800 2.060.00 385200
157 {NOCALABORERS SCHOLARSHIP 00 - 0.09 6.00 0.00 0.00
183 |OAK GROVE 5D <00 15600 750.00 750.00 75000 0.00
155 |OPPORTUNITY FLND 0.18 . 0.0t ¢80 0.00 0,18
182 |GREGONSECK-ROCCH 0.00 500.06 5G0.00 1.600.00 5.000.00 5.000.00 0.6
134 |OSEER - FOLND FOR CA COMM .00 3.500.00 3E00.00 3500:00 500,60 000
135 |OWENS, TI HAMANTARIAN SCHOLAR 255.00 - 0.0 .60 ©.00 265.00
186 |PABLO BELANGIG SCH 50.08 - 600 .00 .00 50.00
537 |PACIFIC DINNG SERVICES SGH 120000 . 00 1.200.00 1.200.00 &0
138 |PITTSBURG FOUNDATION 000 - 000 (X 0.00 0.00
181 |RISE SCHOLARSHIP CSUMB .00 500.00 £09.60 £00.09 560.03 0.00
156 [ROHMERT, EDNA & WALDD SCH 100000 - c 0o 1£,000.00 1.020.02 0.00
176 JROTARY CLUB OF MORGAN HILL 000 1,000.00 1,000.00 3.000.00 1,000.07 0.00
165  |SAMJOSE WORD OF FATTH CHRISTIAN 200 . 0.00 0.00 0.03 000
138 {SANTANA, OON 157600 - 000 000 0.00 1.575.00
186 {5045 - TOPHATTERS 250.00 260.00 250.00 250.09 [ X0
140 [SILICONVALLEY CHLORENS FUnD 112566 8,041.67 8.04167 5.041.60 S.045.00 142657
190 ISSUNFIED SCHOLARSHP 100.00 16000 0.00 0:00 100.00
191 [SOBRATOAD B0OSTER 400.00 40000 0.00 .03 400.00
120 |SOUTHCOUNTY DEMOGRATIC CLUB §30.00 . 000 560.00 50000 200
141 |SOUTH COUNTY SUNRISE ROTARY 0.0 . LiE0 0.6 0.00 .00
142 [SOUTHVALLEY UMTARIAN 0.00 1000000 10,0000¢ 8,000.00 300000 20000
143 [STARR, GINDY MEMGRIAL 7.330.00 100000 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,030.00 7.330.00
172 {SY MASONC LOOGE .00 1,000.00 1.000.00 1.000.00 HE30.00 oon
144 |TREBING, LOUS & JOSEPHINE 4377 - 060 200 003 4377
145 ITRUCKERS UNITED FRATERMTY 0.08 - o0d .00 0.00 6.00
176 |TURTLE LOUNTAINBAND 0.00 3,000.00 300500 3,000.00 300000 000
177 |WRATEDAG 000 500.00 500.00 50000 500.00 .00
148 [US BOWLING CONGRESS 354.40 - 000 6.00 000 354.40
184 |SCHOLARSHIP AMERICA 0.00 £46.00 44600 44500 448.00 000
TOTAL RESTRIGTED SCHOLARSHP MONES | 21768521 943000 7278267 8221267 | . 10302200 000 103.02200 600000 202.850.83

PRCRYTD 84,532 00

Cursentmenth 84%0.03

484502 8.450.00
bifarsnca -

TIGNET  (20,805.33)




10:28 AM

031516
Accrual Basis

GCEF - Unrestricted

Balance Sheet
As of February 29, 2016

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checkingl/Savings
1012 - Pinnacle - Checking

Total Checking/Savings
Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity
3000 - Opening Fund Balance
3500 - Unrestricted Funds

Total 3000 * Opening Fund Balance
Net Inceme
Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Feb 28, 16

3,654.75
3,654.75

3,654.75

3,654.75

1,278.96

1,278.86
2,375.79
3,654.75

3,654.75

Page 1



GAVILAN COLLEGE EDUCATIONAL FOUNDATION
UNRESTRICTED FUNDS SUMMARY

February 2016
FUND NAME BALANCE RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS TRANSFERS Balance
06/30/15 - Current Month YTD Current Month YTD Current Month YTD 02/29/16
UNRESTRICTED
Administration 1,278.96 2,000.00 3,050.00 {200.00) (674.21) 0.00 3,654.75
Total Unrestricted 4,278.96 2,600.00 3,050.00 (200.00) (674.21) 0.00 0.00 3,654.75
1,800.00 2,375.79

Net

Month Y710




GCEF - Restricted

Balance Sheet
As of February 29, 2016

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1013 * Pinnacle Bank Ck-Restricted
1014 » Pinnacle - Special Events Acc't

Total Checking/Savings

Total Current Assets

Other Assels
1850 - Investment - Gilroy Found -GCEF
1200 - Suspense

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity
3000 - Opening Fund Balance
3100 * Restricted Funds

Total 3000  Opening Fund Balance
Net [Income
Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Restricted For Management's Use Only

Fab 29, 16

347,216.50
173.49

387,392.99

397,392.99

10,000.00
41.98

10,041.98

407,434.97

387,711.05

387,711.05
18,723.92

407,434.97

407,434.97

Page 1



GAVILAN COLLEGE FOUNDATION

Receipts YTD lass Disbursements YTD Per QuickBooks

Difference

__ 1912392
§

RESTRICTED FUNDS SUMMARY
July 1 to February 28, 2016
FUND NAME BALANCE RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS TRANSFERS Balance
06/30/15 |Current Month YTD Current Manth YID Current Month YTD 02129718
Restricted Grants & Speclal Profects .
Scholarship Funds - see summary 217,666.21 9,000.00 91,212.87 (8,700.00) {111,722.00) 6,000.00 203,156.88
Pusnte 71,008.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 71.008,03
GCEF Funds Drive 1,138.54 45.00 280.00 {16.00} (30.00) 0.00 1,388.54
Art Program 137.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 137.42
Arthur Rupe Foundatlon 0.08 0,00 0.50 0.00 0.00
Autism Speaks Foundation 0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00
Child Development Center 85.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 B5.88
Disabled Students 621.85 0.00 (1652.63) .00 469.22
Foster Youth 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 .00
Gala Event 16.393.01 {1.310.01} 1,236.03 (5,270.00) {6,000.00} 6.359.04
Gavilan Alumni Assoclation 1,184.00 0.00 4,00 0.0¢ 1.184.00
Gavilan Alrport 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.0 1,000.00
Gavilan College Bumears 84,60 0.00 0.00 0.00 64.60
Gavilan College Jr. Rams Club 300,00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 380,09
Gliroy Foundation - GCEF 10,000.0¢ 0.00 0.00 .00 10,880.00
Jeff Garcta Fund 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.60
Kiin . 367.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 357.85
Lockheed Martin Mesa Program 5,800.00 5,000.00 0.00 .00 10,800.00
Music Program | 6,573.02 5,600,00 {1,350.00) 0.00 19,223.02
Music Bach fo Blues 16,420.46 14,617.20 {709.48) 0.00 30,328.18
Puente Schoot .00 154,48 ° {179.07} 0.00 (24.59)
Student Health Services 750,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 750.00
Staff Recognition Dinner 3,233.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,233.33
TJ Owens 3,449,00 .00 0.00 0.00 3,449,090
Veterans Resource Center Fund 1,764,258 ¢.00 0.00 0.00 1,764.28
RAMbassadors 085 .00 v 0.20 0.00 0.05
Vice President Student Services 200.60 0.00 {29.89) 0.00 470.01
Tofal Granis & Special Profects | 357,147.53 7,734.99 118,700.38 (8,715.00) (119,443.17) 0.00 0.00 356,404.74
Athletlc Events
HoleIn One 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Rams Gulf Toumamant 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
QOther Evenis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Athietic Events 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
Athletic Sponsorship
Caslno Night 8,804.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,804.83
Footbalt Program 0.00 0.80 0.00 .00 0.00
Footbal¥Soccer Stadium .00 0.00 2,00 0.00 0.00
Women's Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Men's Basketbalt 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,00 0.00
Women's Basketball 0,06 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Men's Basebalt 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 Q.00
Softball } 0.60 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Women Vollayhall 1,050.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,050.00
Spors Athletic Program - Generzl 2,917.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,917.80
Raems Papsl 17,790.78 22,243.96 (270.06) {1,777.25} C.00 38,257.50
Total Athletic Spansorship] 30,583.62 0.06 22,243.86 {270.06) (1,777.25} 0.00 0.80 51,030.23
Tolal Restricted| 387,711.05 7.734.99 140,944.34 (8,585,068} {121,220.42) .60 0.00 407.434.97
Total Current Month Receipts less Currant Month Disbursements (above) {1,250.07)
) Net Incoma (Current Month) Per QuickBooks {1,259.07}
Difference -
Receipts YT less Disbursements YTD {above) 19,725.92




Gaviian Colege Edveational Feurdation
Schotarship Fund Summary
July 1,2015 0 February 20, 2016

FUND NAME BALANCH DONATIONS DISBURSEMENTS TSF BALANGCE

63072015 [Curront Mont Prior YTD  ¥OTAL FALL'S SPRING*{6 YOTAL }& ADJUST] /3172016

101 JAAUW-MORGANHILL 100.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 108,00
166 " JANMERICAN FUNDS - JANET BOYLE 060 . 000 0.00 0.00 400
102 |AMERICANLEQIONINC-BUSINESS 59000 256000 250000 3,000.00 3,000.00 000
187 {AMERICAN QUARTER HORSE 200000 200000 2.000.06 2,000.00 000
169 [ANGEL FRANNURSING SCHOLARSHIP 0.60 . 200 0.00 .00 000
173 [ANYSOBRATO BS ASH 0.00 " 80500 605.00 £05.00 606,00 .00
19 [ASGGFUND 0.00 2,000.00 800000 8000.00 8,000.00 0.00
185  [BARSI SCHOLARSHP 500.00 50000 560.00 500,60 0.00
103 [BERR, LABIES AUX VFW 6309 250,90 - 000 000 000 250,00
171 BESSON FAMLY VINEYARDS 100600 0.0¢ 1.000.80 1,000.00 002
104 |BOVS SCOUTS OF AMERICA 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 600 0.00
105 [BRIGGS, CARDL 1.100.00 - [ 0.80 000 1.100.00
108 |CALIFORNIA STRAWBERRY CONM £.00 . 0.0 0.00 000 0.00
107 |CARR, TOM 338,00 . 0.00 0.00 000 335.00
108 |CASHFORGOLLEGE 0.00 - 0.00 0.60 .00 0.00
163 |CENTRAL HS BOOSTER CLUB 0.0¢ - 090 0.60 0.00 0.00
103 |CERNSY,1S08EL MLTONSCH 000 . 0,00 0.00 000 0.00
HE  |CHARLES SCHVAB 1.060.00 . 060 000 008 1,000:00
11t [CHICKASAY NATION 0.00 1,200.00 1.200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 4.00
180 [CHOGTAW RATION OF GKLAHOMA 0.00 300.00 £00.00 800.60 820.00 0.00
192 [CITI BANK OPPORTUNITY FUND 0.00 . 200 0.0 0.0) 0.0
13 [COMMCLUB SCH 09 1,000.00 1.000.50 1,000.00 1,020.00 000
114 |[COMMIDTY FOUNDATION OF SAN BENITO 0.00 500,00 500.00 200.00 560,09 oca
156 [COSMETOLOGY CLUB 000 - 0.00 0.00 000 0.0
115 JDAVENPORT 370.00 . 0.00 000 0.00 370,00
167  |DEMKO CARTER SCHOLARSMP 400 . 0.00 0.00 2,00 0.00
118 |DUFRESNS, CEORGE & MARGENURSING 5CH  1.826.00 - 0.00 ato.00 300.00 1,525.00
169 |EDWARD THORNE MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP | 1,13500 . 0.00 30060 300,60 835,60
117 {EcsP cLUS SCHOLARSHP 000 . 002 0.00 0.0 .09
118 [ESCOVERF, JOVGE MERORIAL §0.00 . 200 003 003 50.00
161 [FARKAS, ANDREW JOHN 0.0¢ . 000 0.0 0.00 0.00
178 |FUFILL YOUR DREAM AWARD 0.0 30000 300,68 300,00 200.00 0.00
165 |FULTONJ PICETTI REVOCABLE TRUST 183,722.03 . 000 8,900.00 700.00 9,600.00 §74,122.03
179 |GARLIC RUDY MELONE 090 +300.00 1,500.09 1500.00 150000 050
120 {GAVILAN COLLEGE MANAGERS 773,83 4300 4000 70069 70060 1383
147 [GAVILAN GALA 5CH 0.00 - 000 | 6.000.00 5.000.00 6.000.00 .00
125 |[GENGIAMMANCO FOUNDATION 000 25000 TE0.0% 750,00 760.00 0.00
122 |GERIFILICE JOHNSON MENORIAL 400.00 - 0.00 099 200 490,00
423 - [GILROY FF WOMENS AUX 2.00 . 000 2.90 2.00 pae
124 [GILROY FOUNDATION 100200 4.500.00 450000 5,500.00 550009 0.00
183 |GILROY FOUND-BURNETT 1.500.00 £500.00 1,500.00 1.500.00 0.00
125 |GILROY FOUND-CHRISTOPHER RANCH 0.00 1145500 1148500 |  11.485.00 11,485.00 0.00
152 {GILROY FOUND-ESTER GOSTALES FORMAN 250.00 . 002 250.00 250.00 000
188 |GILROY FOLND-MATA 000 2,000.00 200160 2,000.08 2.000.00 0.00
148 |GILROYHIGHSEHAOL ASE 0.00 - 400 002 0.00 .00
126 |GRANITE CONSTAUCTION ING 000 . .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
102 [IMAGINE COLLEGE AWARD 600 500.00 £00.00 500,09 50000 0.00
158 [ISPF-AALW OF 5CCOUNTY 0.00 3,850:00 3,650.00 3,850.00 3.850.00 0.00
175 [JAPANESE AMERICAN CITIZENS LEAGUS 0.30 500.00 502.00 506:00 500.00 008
127 |43 BROWNSCHOLARSHIF 0.20 $,500.00 150000 300000 1.500.00 1.500.00 3,000:00 000
16t [JOANIELEWIS SCHOLARSHIP 200 - 0.00 000 290 0.00
128 [JOHNSON MRS RE 8CH .00 350000 2£00.00 900 000 250000
168 [KASHA POMO SCHOLARSHIP 0.08 . 0g0 0.0% 0.03 6.00
154 LAS,KAL & LIBBY SCH 2.000.00 . 0.00 200000 2000.00 000
153 LAY KA SCH 1.000.00 - 0.00 0.06 0.00 1.000.00
162 JLAUREATE KAPPAZETA 0.00 . o 093 0.00 0.00
129 {LWVE QAKX HS SCHOLARSHP 170000 1,850.00 1,650.00 3.350.00 335000 0.00
169 |MAC JAMAE SCHOLARSHP 000 - 0.00 0.0 000 0.00
130 |MERCED HiGH SCHOOL SCHOLARSHIP 0.00 . 200 ¢.00 0.00 0.00
131 [MONTEREY BAY AGUARIUM 080 . 000 a0 000 0.00
182 [MONTEREY MUSHROGM ¢.00 1,545.00 154500 1,545.00 1.345.00 008
168 |MORGAN HLLAG FOUNDATION 200 se0.00 600.00 0.00 .00 500.0%
133 |NERUNG, HATTIE & HENRY MEMORIAL 585200 - 000] 200000 2,000.00 36562.00
57 |NOCALABORERS SCHOLARSHP 0.08 - 0.00 .00 000 [2:0)
183 [0AK GHOVE SO 0.02 750,00 760.50 750,00 753,00 0.00
155 [OPFORTUNTYFUND 018 . o 000 0.00 e.48
182 |OREGONBECK-ROCCH! 0.00 £,00000 1,00000 5.00000 +,000.00 000
124 |OSHER- FOUND FOR CA COMM 0.00 3500.00 350000 7.000.00 3500.00 3.500.00 7,003.00 200
135 JOWENS, THHUMAN TARIAN SCHOLAR 285.00 . 0.60 800 0.00 26500
136 [PABLC BELANCID S5CH 50,00 . ton 539 0.00 50.00
137 |PACIFIC DINNG SERVICES SCH 200,00 - 0.00 1.200.09 120000 0.0%
138 |P)TYSBURG FOUNDATION 20 B .00 (X 040 202
181 |RISE SCHOLARSHP CSLAM 003 560.00 500,00 1.000.00 500.00 500,00 100008 [T
156 |ROHNERT, EDNA & WALDO 5CH 1.009.00 - 000 107000 1.000.00 0.00
175 | |ROTARY CLUB OF MGAGANHILL 0.00 $.000.00 j.000.6d 1,000.60 400
165 |SAN JOSE WORD OF FAITH CHRISTIAN 062 - 0.03 (18] 000
139 [sANTANA, DON 1576.00 . 0.00 .00 575,69
168 {SBHS - YOP HATIERS 250.00 25060 250,00 008
140 |SILICON VALLEY CHILDRENS FUND 1.125.00 250000 8.041.67 854167 2500.60 854100 112667
150 [SJUNFIED SCHOLARSHIP 100.03 160.00 . 0.00 16000
191 [SOBRATGAG BOOSTER 496,09 400.00 000 |- 400,00
170 |SOUTHCOLATY DEMOCRATIC CLUB 500.00 B 6.00 §00.00 0.00
141 |SOUTHCOUNTY SUNRISE ROTARY 0.00 - 000 040 000
42 [SOUTHVALLEY UNITARIAN 0.00 1008000 £6,000.00 8.000.00 2.000.00
143 |STARR, CINDY MEMORIAL 7.360.00 1.090.00 1.969.00 1,000.60 7.300.00
1712 [svmasonciopee 0.0 1030.00 100000 1500.00 .00
144 [TREEINO, LOUIS & JOSEPHINE 477 . 0.00 0.00 417
145 {TRUCKERS UMITED FRATERMTY 0.00 - 9.00 0.00 000
178 |TURTLE MOUNTAINBAND 0.00 2,000,600 200,00 3,000.00 000
177 UMITED AG .00 500,00 500.00 500,00 0.00
§46  |US BOWLING CONGRESS 364,40 . 0.00 0.08 as4.40
184 - }SCHOLARSHP AVERICA 0.0 445,00 445.00 446.00 st
TARY « VETERANS RESQURCE GE| 0.09 1,000.00 - 1,060.00 0o 1.000.00

TOTAL RESTRIGTED SCHOLARSHP MOMES | 217.668.21 200000 6221287 9121267 | 103.022.00 870000  114,72209 800003 | 20315688 |
PRORYTO_ 10303206 YTDMET  (20,50833)
Currantmoath B,700.00
450092 B100c0

Difarenca



GCEF - Unrestricted

Balance Sheet
As of March 31, 2016

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
4012 - Pinnacle - Checking

Total Checking/Savings
Total Curront Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity
3000 - Opening Fund Balance
3500 - Unrestricted Funds

Total 3060 + Opening Fund Balance
Net Income

Tetal Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Restricted For Management's Use Only

Mar 31, 16

4,654.75
4,654.75

4,664.75

4,654.75

1,278.96

1,278.96
3,375.79
4,654.75

4,854.75

Page 1



GAVILAN COLLEGE EDUCATIONAL FOUNDATION

UNRESTRICTED FUNDS SUMMARY

March 2016
FUND NAME BALANCE RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS TRANSFERS Balance
06/30/15 | Current Month YTD Current Menth YTR Current Month YTH 03/31116
UNRESTRICTED
Administration 1,278.96 1,000.00 4,050.00 0.00 {674.21) 0.00 4,654.75
Total Unrestricted 1,275.96 1,000.00 4,050.00 0.00 (674.21) 0.00 0.00 4,654.75
Net 1,000,060  3,375.79

Month YTO




GCEF - Restricted

Balance Sheet
As of March 31, 2016

ASSETS
Current Assets
CheckingfSavings
1013 - Pinnacle Bank Ck-Restricted
1014 : Pinnacle - Special Events Ace't

Total Checking/Savings

Total Current Assets

Other Assets
1850 - Investment - Gllroy Found -GCEF
1900 - Suspense

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity
3000 - Opening Fund Balance
3100 - Restricted Funds

Total 3000 - Opening Fund Balance
Net Income
Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Restricted For MAnagement's Use Only

Mar 31, 16

400,098.96
168.49

400,257.45

400,257.45

10,000.00
41i.08

10,041.98

410,299.43

387,711.05

387,711.05
22,588.38

410,299.43

410,299.43

Page 1



GAVILAN COLLEGE FOUNDATION
RESTRICTED FUNDS SUMMARY

Recelpts YT less Disbursements YTD Per QuickBaoks

Difference

22,588.38

% -

July 1 to March 31, 2016
FUND NAME BALANCE RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS TRANSFERS Balance
06/30/45 {Current Month Y10 Current Month YTD Current Month YTD 03/31/16
Restrictad Grants & Special Profects : .
Scholarship Funds - sea summary 217.666.21 5,000.00 96,212,67 {6,000.00) (116,722.00) 6,000.00 203,166.88
Puenle 71,008.03 a.00 0.00 0,00 71,608.03
GCEF Funds Deve 1,138.54 65.00 345.00 {15.00} (45.00) 0.00 143864
Art Program 137.42 0.09 0.00 Q.00 137.42
Arthur Rupe Foundation . 0.0¢ 000 0.00 6.00 0.00
Autism Speaks Foundation 0.00 200.00 .00 0,00 20000
Chitd Davelopment Center 85.88 0.00 0.00 0,00 85.88
Disatled Students 621.85 0.00 {162.63) ¢.00 469,22
Foster Youth 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gala Even! 16,393.01 1,236.03 (5,270.00} {6,000.08) 6,359.04
Gavilan Alumnl Assaclation 1,184.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 1,184.00
Gavilan Airport 0.00 1,000.00 (981.47) {381.17} 0.60 18.83
Gavilan College Bumers 64.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 64.60
Gavilan College Jr, Rams Club 360,00 0.00 0.08 0.00 300.00
Gilroy Foundation - GCEF 10,000.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 10,040.00
Jeff Garcla Fund Q.00 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Kiln 357.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 357.85
Lockheed Martin Mesa Program 5,800.0¢ 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 10.800.00
Music Program 6,573.02 5,000.¢0 (4,350,000 0.00 10,223.02
Music Bach fo Blues 16,420.46 3.778.25 18,395.45 (2,300.00) {3.009.48) 0.00 31,806.43
Puenle School 0.00 154.48 {179.07) .00 {24.59)
Stludent Health Services 750.00 0.00 6.00 0.08 75000
Staff Recognition Dinn 3,233.33 .00 6.00 G.00 3,233.33
TJ Owens : . 3,449.00 .00 0.00 0.00 3,444.00
Veterans Resource Center Fund 1,764.28 0,00 0.00 0.00 1,764.28
RAMbassadors 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.08
Vice President Student Services 200.00 0.00 L (29.99) 0.00 170.01
Toial Grants & Special Projects] 367,147.563 8,843.25 127,543.63 {8,296.17) {127,738.34) 0.00 0.00 356,961.82
Athletlc Events
Hole in Cne 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Rams Golf Toumament 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0,00 0,00
Other Evenls 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Athletic Events .00 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Athletic Sponsorship
Casino Night 8,804.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,304.83
Footbafl Program 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 080
_[Foctball/Soccer Stadium 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
‘Women's Scccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Men's Basketball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Women's Basketball 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Men's Baseball .00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Softball ¢.00 6,00 0.00 0.00 .00
Women Voilayball 1,050.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 1,050.00
Sports Athlelic Program - General 2,917.90 ) 0.00 0.00 0.60 2,917.90
Rams Paps! 17,790.78 2,317.38 24,561.34 {1,777.25) . 0.60 40.674.88
Total Athigtic Sponsorship]  30,563.52 2,317.38 24,661.34 0.00 {1,777.25) 0,09 0.00 53,347.61
. Tofal Restricted} 387.711.08 11,160.63 162,104.87 {8,286.17)  {129,516.59) 0.00 ©.00 410.209.43
Total Current Month Recelpis Jess Current Month Disbursements (above) 2,864.46
Net Income {Current Month} Per QuickBooks 2,864.46
Difference -
Receipts YTD less Disbursements YTD {above) 22,688.38




Gavilen Colege Educasional Foundaton

Sehoarship Fend Summary
July §, 2015 to March 31, 2¢16
FUND NAME BALANCE DONATIONS DISBUASEMENTS ISF BALANCE
613012015 [Current umtﬂ Pricr Y10 FOTAL | FALL'1S SPRIIG'G TOTAL }& ADJUST| 3/31/2016
0l AR UW- MORGAN HLL 109.00 B 4.C0 () (5] e
188 |AMERICAN FUNDS - INET EOVLE 000 . ace 000 0.0 000
102 |AMERCANLEGION MC-BUSNESS 509,00 250000 250006 362000 2030.50 000
197 [AMERICAN QUARTER HORSE 200000 280060 260000 2,030.00 o0
159 |ANGEL FRAN HURSING SCHOLARSHIP L] - 240 o0 0.00 060
173 |ARM SOBRATOHS AS3 oo 05,03 #3500 805.00 855.60 0.60
Ha ASGS FUND .00 A.6000% B.LA0.09 B,000.00 OIS 060
185 |BARSISCHOLARSHP 0005 0,09 500,00 550.08 e
3 BERRL LADES AT VP 8203 2500 - .00 0.03 0.0% 25040
11 |SESSONFAMLY VINEYARDS 102000 . oco 120003 +600.00 040
104 {B0YS SCOUTS OF AMERICA 00 . 0co 050 0.00 000
105 [BRIGGS, GAROL 1,460.00 . 0.0 LX) 2.00 1,1000
184 |CALFORNASTRAWBERRY GOV ¥ . 0.60 (X oo ace
107 [GARR, TOM 33540 . 0.0 o0 00 2500
163 [CASHFOR COLEEGE ot . LI () ege 040
183 |SENTRA HS BOOSTERGLUB 080 . 000 000 B3 000
109 [CEANEY, ISOBEL MLTON SGH LX) . 0460 .00 000 040
10 [CHARLES SCHWAS 1.000.60 - 0.6 0.0 249 $.060:00
1t CHICKASAYY NATION 700.00 120049 1.500.60 1,.200:00 T 0 150000 0.60
189 [CHOCTAW NATION OF OKLAHOMA 8909 £00.00 1.600.00 83000 Py 183982 0.00
142 [CTIRANKC CPPCREUNTY FUND B a0 0.00 (2] 0.00
13 [COMMCLUBSCH 000,80 1860.60 105608 109050 000
115 [COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF SAN BENTO 50,00 0000 5000 500.00 o0
153, |COSMETOLOGY CLUB . o 000 0.00 2.0
115 DAVENPORT - 008 0.00 0.00 kEbde)
1o [DENKO CARTER SCHOLARSHS - 040 200 0.0 940
18 {DUFRESHE, GEORGE & MARGE NURSING SCH - 008 330.00 3000 1,52590
133 |EDWARD YHORNE MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHD - 0.0 22000 300.09 23540
147 JEOSP CLUS SCHOLARSHE - o0 009 L] 040
118 {ESCOVERF, JOYCE MEMGRIAL - 0.00 000 L] 0.0
135 PATAAS, ANDAEV JOHN - [ Xo 000 v 0.00
178 |FUFLL YOUR DREAMAWARD 20000 300.00 300.00 040 0ca
184 |FULTON 4 PICETTEREVOCAELE TRUST 18377203 . 0.00 8,000.00 o000 900040 174,12203
3 |GARLIC AUDY LELCNS 0 150000 1,500.00 5460000 150009 0.00
120 [GAVLANCOLLEGE MAMAGERS 773583 4040 2000 70000 70000 15283
7 |GAVILAN GALASCH 0.00 . 000 860000 6030.00 400000 7%}
121 [GER GIMMANCO FOUNDAT.ON 0.00 TEH 75000 8000 730.00 0.00
922 [GERIFRICE JOHNSON MEMORIAL &0 . 860 o008 0.00 420,00
123 |GLROY FFWOMEKS AUX 0.08 . 000 020 Y 6.00
124 |{SLROY FOUNDATION 1,640.00 450000 4,500.00 5500.00 £,500.00 ac0
149 |SLROY FOUNDBURNETT 156000 1,590.00 1,500.00 1.500.00 058
125 |GLROY FOUNDCHRISFOPHER RANCH [T (148500 1448500 | 4148800 1,43802 000
152 |GLROY FOUND-ESTER COITALES FORMAN 25000 . oo 25000 250.00 nae
188 [GLROY FOUND-MATA eos 200089 2,000.00 260000 2060.00 080
143 [GLROY HIGH SCHOOK AS o0 - 0.00 060 LX) 040
128 GRANTTE CONSTRUCTION NG 008 - 0.00 0,00 400 60
102 [MAGNE COLLEGE AWARD 009 500,00 50000 50000 o000 o4
153 JISPF-AALNY OF SCCOUNTY 059 250.00 3,550.00 £,100.00 22850.00 25000 4,50000 060
174 JLAPANESE AMERGAN CITRENS LEAGUE 040 £00.00 500.00 £30.60 5008 000
127 J8 BROWN SCHOLARSHR L Eo S 3,000,00 360060 1,500.60 1,500.00 A0N.09 000
161 [JOANIE LEWAS SCHOLARSHE o00 - 0o [ 050 200
+28  |JOHNSON, MRS RB SCH . 0.00 250008 350008 200 0.00 350000
188 [KASHIAPOMO SCHOLARSH? 0.5 . LT ose 000 o.00
84 [LALRAIALBSY S6H 2,000.00 - 240 20040 200,00 040
583 [LarmaIscH 109900 - 080 649 L1 140068
582 |LAUREATE KAPPAZETA 20 - 0.60 .Y 200 040
120 |LIVE DACHS SCHOLARSHP 5,720.00 185040 1.680.00 3,350.00 235003 000
180 |MAG JAMBE SCHOLARSHE 5oy - 0.00 0.00 [ 0600
13 |MERGED $GH SCHOOL SCHOLARSHP 203 - 0.00 000 oo 000
131 [MONTEREY BAY MUARINS - 000 - 0.00 0.00 pag 050
132 [MONEEREY MUSHROOM 00 1,545.00 1.545.00 184550 154500 050
143 TMORGAN HILL AG FOUNDATION 000 §0.09 590,08 s.co ea0 500.60
130 |NERLING, HAT TIE & HENRY MEMORIAL 585209 - 000 zea000 200009 285260
157 |NO CALABORERS SCHOLARSHP 0.00 . o060 200 009 2
143 {0 GROYE $D 008 75000 750.00 75049 750,00 00
155 [GPPORTUNITY FUND 0.8 . 040 0% L1 o.18
142 [CREGON BECKROUCH 080 160003 1200.09 1400.00 1,090.02 040
§M {GSHER - FOLND FOR CAGOMM [ X5 200009 TR00.60 2560.00 3500.00 7.0000% ot
35 |OWENS, TJ HUMANITARIAN SCHOLAR 28508 . LX) 0.00 o.00 265,00
1346 |PABLOBELANCIO SCH 5300 . 000 0.0 000 20,00
137 |PAGIIC DINING SERVICES SCH 1,20000 - 000 5,200.00 1.200.00 0ch
138 PITTSBURG FOUKDATION 0% . 0.00 2,00 .09 0.ch
161 |[AUSESCHOLAFSHIZ CSUME 029 £.600.00 105000 £0860 53000 1000.00 0.00
150 EROHNERT, EDNA& WH.DG SCH 1.000.09 . °.00 100008 160003 058
176 |ROTARY CLUB OF MORGAN HLL o0 100000 1,£60.00 80059 1,603.00 o0
185 |GANJOSE WORD OF FATH CHRISTIAN 064 . ‘o0 0% 000 040
13 SANTANA, DONM 157500 . 020 0.00 a6d 1,575.00
188 [SBHS-TOPHARTERS . 25000 25000 250.00 25700 000
546 [SLICONVALLEY CHLDRENS FUND 1,42500 125,00 BSIRET . TREAT? 6,041.00 275000 76100 142507
103 |SJUNTIED SCHOLARGHIP : 10002 10008 000 000 100.03
1 |sosratoassooater 40009 400,00 0.0) 000 000
170 |SOUTHCOUNTY DENOCRATIC CLUE £0om - [T san.ag 55080 050
14 |SOUTH COUNTY SUNRISE ROTARY Y2} - 200 008 000 000
142 [SOUTHVALLEY UNFARBN - 0.0 1000000 16,400.00 BOG0.CE 8,602.00 200000
103 [STATE OF CA-CONSERVATION CORPS 0.00 2000.00 - 200000 [T 200003 2,000.00 660
143 JSTARR.CROY MEMORLL 755000 10400% 1,000.50. 1,060.60 5,000.00 735000
172 |S¥MASOHIG LODGE 0.0 160060 14200.00 +.600,00 2,000.00 000
144 |TREBIQ, LOUS & JOSEPHINE EEY . .00 000 o000 aarr
195 |FRUGKERS UNFEOD FRATERNTY a0 . 0.00 LX) a0 LE
78 [TURTEE MOUNTAR BANG 0Bt 3,060.00 3,000.00 200000 260006 000
w7 |enmEDAG LE] S00.00 550.00 500.09 50000 000
148 {USBOWLING CONGRESS 440 . 0.00 450 02 304.40
184 STHOLARSHE AMERICA. Q.00 45300 44840 L Xend 5500 .00
GLROY ROTARY - VETERANS RESOURGE CEN| 000 1600 106500 1) 050 1,800.09
TOTAL RESTAICTED SCHOLARSHE MONES 2176083 500000 9121287  03zize7 | 10302260 1370000 _ 11872200 500080 | 20a1s5e8
PRIORYTO __ 11472200 YIDNET (2060035}
Cumantmonth  5,000.00
150062 S0

Diffzrams




GCEF - Unrestricted

Balance Sheet
As of April 30, 2016

ASSETS
Currant Assets
Checking/Savings
1012 - Pinnacle - Checking

Total CheckingfSavings
Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity
3000 » Opening Fund Balance
3500 - Unresfricted Funds

Total 3000 + Opening Fund Balance
Net Income
Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Restricted For Management's Use Only

Apr 30, 16

5,154.75
5,154.75

5,154.75

5,154.75

1,278.96

1,278.96
3,875.79
5,154,785

5,154.75

Page 1



GAVILAN COLLEGE EDUCATIONAL FOUNDATION
UNRESTRICTED FUNDS SUMMARY

April 2016
3
FUND NAME BALANCE RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS TRANSFERS Balance
06/30/15 | Current Month Y0 Current Month YTE Current Month Y1p 04/30/16
UNRESTRICTED
Administration 1,278.95 500.00 4,550.00 0.00 {674.21) 0.00 5,154.75
Total Unrestricted 1,278.96 500.00 I 4,550.00 0.00 (674.21) 0.00 0.00 5,154.75

Net

500.00 3,875.79
Month YTD




GCEF - Restricted

Balance Sheet
As of April 30, 2016

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1013 - Pinnacie Bank Ck-Restricied
1014 - Pinnacle - Special Events Acc't

Total Checking/Savings

Total Current Assets

Other Assels
1850 - Investment - Gilroy Found -GCEF
1800 - Suspense

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity
3000 - Opening Fund Balance
3100 - Restricted Funds

Total 3000 - Opening Fund Balance
Net Income
Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Restricted For MAnagement's Use Only

Apr 390, 16

404,923.58
143.4¢

405,067.07

405,067.07

10,000.00
41.98

10,041.98

415,109.05

387,711.05

387,711.05
27,398.00

415,100.05

415,102.05

Page 1



GAVILAN COLLEGE FOUNDATION
RESTRICTED FUNDS SUMMARY
July 1t Aprll 30, 2016

Difference

§ B

FUND NAME BALANCE RECEIPTS ‘DISBURSEMENTS TRANSFERS Balance
06130415 Current Month YID Current Month ¥1D Current Month Y70 04130/18
Restricted Granis & Special Projects
Schetarship Funds - see summary 217,886.21 7,187.50 103.,400.17 (4,437.50) £121.159.50} 6.000.00 205.908.88
Puente 71,008.03 .00 0.00 0.00 71.008.03
GCEF Funds Drive 1.138.54 0.09 345.00 {15.00} {60.00) 0.00 1.423.54
Art Program 137.42 .00 0.00 0.00 137.42
Arthus Rupa Foungation D.00 0.00. 0.00 0.00 ¢.00
Autism Speaks Foundation .00 200.00 0.60 0.00 200.00
Child Development Cenler 85.88 0.00 0.80 0.00 85.88
Digabled Students 821.85 0.00 (152.63) 0.00 469.22
Foster Youth 6.00 000 5,00 0.00 4.00
Gata Event 18,393.01 94.08 1.330.08 {5,270.00) (8,000.00) §.453.10
Gavitan Alumni Assocation 1,184.G0 G6.00 0.80 0.00 1,184.00
Gavilan Adrgort 0.00 100080 @61.47) 0.00 18.83
Gavilan Coflege Bumers §4.60 080 0.60 0.00 04.60
Gavilan Coflega Jr, Rams Club 3068.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00
Gilroy Foundation - GCEF 0,000.00 0.00 0.08 0.00 10,000.00
Jeff Garcia Fund .00 0.00 0.0% $4.00 0.00
Kiln 357.88 0.00 0.60 0.00 357.85
Lockheed hadin Mesa Program 5.800.00 5.000.00 .00 0.00 10.800.00
Music Program £,673.02 1,350.00 6.356.60 [1.,350.60} 0.00 +1.573.02
Husic Bach lo Biues 16,428.48 .00 18.395.45 {3.669.48} 0.80 31,806.43
Pusnte Schoo! 0.00 164.48 (179.07} 0.00 {24.59}
Student Health Sendces 750.00 4.00 0.00 4.00 750.00
Staff Recognition Dinner 3,233.33 1.350.09 1,350.00 (892.19) (882.9%) 0.00 3.891.14
TJ Oweng 3.449.00 0.00 0.0¢ G.00 3,448.00
Veterans Resource Center Fund 1,764.28 0.00 {227.25} {227.25) ¢.00 153703
Raklbassadors .05 0.69 .08 a.50 0.05
Vice President Studeat Services 200.00 0.00 (26,99} 0.00 170.01
Total Grants & Special Projects | 357.147.53 9,981.56  137.525.19 {5,371.84) (133,111.28} 0.00 .60 361.561.44
Athlatic Events
Hole in One 4.00 4.60 000 0.60 0.00
Rams Goif Teurnament 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.09
Othar Evenls 0.00 0.06 0.00 4.60 0.99
Total Athistic Events 0.00 6.490 0.09 0.00 5.00 0.00 405 0.69
Athletlc Sponsorship
Caslne Night £.804.83 0.60 G.60 0.09 8.804.83
Foolball Program 000 0.00 0.0 0.00 D08
FootbalSoccer Statium 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.0¢
Woman's Soccer 0.00 0.06 0.60 .08 0.00
KMen's Baskelbali 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Wormen's Basketball .00 0.00 0.00 .00 0,06
fen's Basebalf .00 0.00 G.00 0.06 04.00
Softball 0.00 200,00 200.60 .00 0.06 200.00
Women Volleyball 1,050.00 6.00 G.60 0.00 1.666.00
Spods Alhietic Program - General 2,317.90 0.00 6.00 Q.06 2,917.00
Rams Pepsi 17.720.79 24.561.34 (1.777.25} 0.00 40,574.88
Total Athlelic Sponsership]  30.563.52 200.00 24.761.34 060 (1.777.25) .00 0.00 63,547.61
Total Restricted} 38771105 10.181.56 182,286.53 (5.371.24) (134.888.53) 0.00 0.00 415,100.05
Total Current Month Recalpts less Current Month Dishursements {abova} 4,808.62
Net income {Current Month} Per QuickBooks 4,809.62
Difference B
Recetpts YTD less Disbursements YTD {above} 27,398.00
Raceipts YTO less Dsburserments YTD Per QuickBooks 27,398.00




Gavilan Coilege Educaticnal Feundation
Schetarship Fund Summary
July 1, 2015 o April 30, 2016

- FUND NAME BALANGE DONATIONS DISBURSEMENTS TSF BALANCE

: 6/30/2815 Eurrent Mont Prior YTD  TOTAL | FALL'15 SPRING 16 TOTAL |& ADJUST| 4130/2016

101 AA LW MORGAN HILL 00.00 - 0.00 . G0 G.0% 100.00
02 JAMERICAN LEGION INC-BUSINESS £00.00 ’ 2,500.00 2.508.00 3.005.00 3,000.00 0.00
187 AMVERICAN QUARTER HORSE 2.009.00 200508 2.000.80 fefea)
173 JANN SOBRATD HS ASE il £05.00 705.00 80520 0.60
13 1ASGC FUND 000 2.000.50 8,9090.80 8,600.0% 5.00
185 IBARSI SCHOLARSHIP 500.80 500,60 50.00 .00
163 IBERRI, LADIES AUX VFW 5308 28050 . 0.00 .00 9.00 250,00
174 BESSON FAMILY VINEYARDS 000,00 . 0.8 1,6620.00 1,802.00 .00
103 HRIGGS. CAROL 1.165.00 - o.00 200 2.00 1.10%.00
107 {CARR, TOM 335.00 - 0.00 508 o) 338.00
110 [CHARLES SCHWAB 1,003,060 - 0.08 0.03 48 4,000.00
1 CHICKASAW NATION 060 1,509.40 1.200.80 1,200,650 700.08 1,950.00 0.00
50 [CHOCTAW NATION OF OKLAHOMA 340 1,600 50 1,800.00 800.00 500,00 1,600.00 0.00
113 JCOMMCLUB SCH 2.0 100000 100080 1,050.00 100860 2.00
114 {COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF SAN BENMO 0.00 1.850.00 H0.00 280000 50040 15008 280006 0.9
115 [DAVENPORY ! 300 - 0.09 0.00 BoS 376.00
116 [DUFRESNE, GEGRGE & MARGE NURSING SCH 1,82500 . 2.00 390.60 322,00 1,625.00
168 IEDWARD THORNE MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP 1,43560 - 2.00 300,68 390.00 835,00
118 |ESCOVERF, JOYCE MEMORIAL 2046 - 0.00 0o 2.0 £0.00
178 JFUFILL YOUR DREAM AWARD 3,00 W00 300 300360 300.00 0.5
181 |FULTON J PICETTI REVOCABLE TRUST 183,722.83 . 0D 8,985.00 TR0 8.600.00 174,122.03
179 |GARLIC RUDY, MELONE [ilea) 150900 1,500 00 550000 £.500.00 0.90
120 |GAVILAN COLLEGE MANAGERS EFeEx! 1000 4400 00 70300 143.83
147 |GAVILAN GALA SCH 2.00 . 400 8.600.00 ,000.60 £.000.00 0.02
124 GEN GIAMMANCO FOLINDATION B0 TE0.00 750.00 7000 Y5000 julin]
122 GERI FILICE JOHNSON MEFMORAL 6050 - el .00 v 409.00
124 [GHLROY FOUNDATION 1400.00 103,65 4.300.00 5,500.00 5.500.00 3.300.00 1,000.00
182 |GILROY FOUND-BURNETT 500,00 450000 £.500.80 1,500.92 .60
125 GHROY FOUND-CHRISTOPHER RANCH 003 1£,485.00 +5,485.00 11.485.09 11,485.90 0.00
162 [GHROY FOUND-ESTER COSTALES FORMAN 25800 25160 . 250.00 250.03 28050 250.00
183 JGILROY FOUND-MATA 400 2.004.80 2.000.06 2.006.00 262000 £.00
192 {IMAGINE COLLEGE AWARD 2.0 500.09 30006 20,50 50000 0.00
158 {ISPF-AAUW OF SCCOUNTY a0 4,109.00 3,100.80 385060 25040 4,102.00 0.00
174 LIAPANESE AMERICAN CITIZENS LEAGUE 2.00 0,59 500,00 50000 50009 0.63
127 1B BROWN SCHOLARSHP 2.00 307050 3.600.00 +.500.08 1,550.00 300600 2.00
8¢ JOAMIE LEVIS SCHOLARSHIP 0.00 . 028 0.0 0.00 0.00
128 [JOHNSON, MRS RB SCH 0.00 3E00.00 3500482 080 G.00 3,500.00
154 Al KAMA DIBBY SCH 200060 1,500.00 - 1,500.00 250080 2.003.00 1,500.00
153 LAL KA SCH 100000 . cag 0.1 .00 1.000.00
128 |LIVE OAK HS SCHOLARSHI® +,700.00 1,550.08 1E50.00 1,350.40 3.350.80 0.00
132 [MONIEREY MUSHRCOM 0.00 154560 LE45.00 1.545.00 1,545.00 0.62
148 |MORGAN HILL AG FOUNDATION 0.6 50260 500640 090 0.02 £00.02
183 INERLING, HATTIE & HENRY MEMORIAL 585280 - 000 2,660 20 2,009.08 3,652.00
83 HOAK GROVE $p 0.40 75900 750,00 75000 750,00 000
1455 OFPORTUNITY. FUND 0.18 - .00 0.03 2.60 018
162 [OREGON BEGK-RGCCHI 0.00 1,000 00 4,000,060 1,000.00 1,000.62 050
131 JOSHER - FOUND FOR CA COMA 260 765900 705000 3.600.00 3,509.00 700000 0.00
135 JOWENS. TJ HUMANITARIAN SCHOLAR 265,00 . 000 6.00 040 285.00
125 |PABLO BELANGIO 5CH £0.02 - 6.00 [iTey 0.6 50,00
137 |PACIFIC DINING SERVICES SCH 1.205.00 - .00 1,260.00 1.200.09 050
181 RISE SCHOLARSHIP CSUMB c0% 10000 155000 508.00 EC0.08 1.060.69 0.00
150 EROHNERT, EDNA & WALBD SCH 1,000.08 - ¢80 1.600.00 1,000.60 0.00
5 [ROTARY GLUB OF MORGAN HILE, 0.0 1,002.00 1.000.00 1 500.00 1.002.650 000
139 [SANTANA, DON 1.575.00 - 200 4.0 0.00 1,575.00
186 [SOHS - TOP HATTERS 280.00 250,00 250.00 260,00 0.00
140 [SILCON VALLEY CHILEBRENS FUND t.125.00 9370 51187 1072947 £,041.00 4,687,580 10.728.50 1,125.67
150 |SJUMIFIED SCHOLARSHIP 199.60 159.60 0.00 6.00 195,00
183t SOBRATO AG BOOSTER 08.09 42000 2.0 G.00 300.00
178 [SOUTH COUNTY DEMOCRATIC GELB £50.00 . 2.00 5,50 £00.00 0.00
142 SOUTH VALLEY. UNITARIAN 603 104430 09 16.000.00 B.000.00 8,000.00 2,000.00
193 |STATE OF CA - CONSERVATION CORPS 0.03 2.000.00 206000 4.000.00 0.00 400060 450000 0.00
143 STARR, CINDY MEMORIAL 7,330.00 $.000.00 1.000.60 1,000.00 1.860.00 7.380.00
172 |5V MASONIC LODGE 0.00 1,660.99 1,600.060 1,000.00 1,£66.00 0.00
144 [TREBING, LOUIS & JOSEPHINE 4337 . 060 a0 0.00 2377
176 [TURTLE MOUNTAR BAKD 0.0 3.600.09 3000.00 000,69 3.660.00 9.00
177 |UNTEDAG | 6.0 5000 500.00 590,00 E40.00 060
146 US BOWLING CONGRESS 264.49 - 0.0 0.08 0.00 364,40
185 |SCHOLARSHIP AMERICA .00 246,00 4455 445,60 446.00 0.00
194 GILROY ROTARY - VETERANS RESOURCE CEN 4.00 1.000.00 1,000.52 0.66 000 4,009.00

NEWHISS ! v
TOTAL RESTRIGTED SCHOLARSHIP MONIES ITELR 2 7,187.50 2221267 ipageair | 19307208 1B.437.60 $21.150.50 6,000.60 | 205,306.88
: PRIORYTD _ 115,722.00 YTDONET  {17.750.33;
Current month 4,437.50
4E09-02 4,437.50

Diffarence




1:19 PM

08/14/16
Accrual Basis

GCEF - Unrestricted

Balance Sheet
As of May 31, 2016

May 31, 18

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1012 - Pinnacle - Checking

Total Checking/Savings
Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity
3009 - Opening Fund Balance
3500 - Unrestricted Funds

Total 3000 - Opening Fund Balance
Net Income
Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

5,154.75
5,154.75

5,154.75

5,154.75

1,278.96

1,278.96
3,875.79
5,154.75

5,154.75

Page 1



GAVILAN COLLEGE EDUCATIONAL FOUNDATION

UNRESTRICTED FUNDS SUMMARY

May 2016
FUND NAME BALANCGE RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS TRANSFERS Balance
06/30/15 | Current Month YTD Current Month Y10 Current Menth YTD 0531116
UNRESTRICTED
Administration 1,278.96 0.00 4,550.00 0.00 (674.21) 0.00 5.154.75
Total Unrestricted 1,278.96 000| 455000 0.00 (874.21) 0.00 0.00 5,154.75
Net 0.00  3,875.79

Month YD




GCEF - Restricted

Balance Sheet
As of May 31, 2016

ASSETS
Curront Assets
Checking/Savings
4013 - Pinnacle Bank Ck-Restricted
4014 - Pinnacle - Special Events Acc't

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1200 + Accounts Recelvahle

Total Accounts Rocelvable

Total Current Assets

Othor Assets
18580 - Investment - Gilroy Found -GCEF
1900 ' Suspense

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity
3000 - Opening Fund Balance
3100 - Rastricted Funds

Total 3000 - Opening Fund Batance
Net Income
Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Restricted For MAnagement's Use Only

May 31, 16

403,695.11
879.49

404,274.60

49.00

48.00

404,323.60

10,000.00
-508.02

§,490.98

413,814.58

387,711.05

387,711.05
26,103.53

413,814.58

413,814.58

Page 1



GAVILAN COLLEGE FOUNDATION
RESTRIGTED FUNDS SUMMARY
July 1 to May 31, 2016

Difference

$

__26,103.83

FUND NAME BALANGE RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS TRANSFERS Balance
06/30/45  [Current Month YTD Current Month YTD Current Month YTD 05/31/18
Restricted Grants & Speclal Projects
Schotarship Funds - see summary 217.666.21 3.000.00 10640017 (3,000.00) {124,159.50) 6,000.00 206,905.88
Puente 71,008,03 0.00 0.00 0.00 71,008.03
GCEF Funds Drive 1,138.54 55.00 400.00 {15.00} {75.00) 0.00 1,463.54
Art Program 137.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 137.42
Arthur Rupe Foundation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.08 0,00
Autism Speaks Foundaticn 0.00 200.00 Q.00 0.00 200.00
Child Development Center 85.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 85.88
Disabled Students 621.85 0.00 (152.63) 0.00 469.22
Foster Youth .00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Gala Event 16,393.01 1,330.09 {5,270.00} (6,000.00) 6,453.10
Gavilan Alumai Association 1,184.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,184.00
Gavitan Afrport 0.00 1,000.00 {e81.17) 0.00 18.83
Gavitan Collage Burners 64.60 0.00 .00 0.00 64.80
Gavilan College Jr. Rams Club 300.00 0.00 .00 0.00 300.00
Gilroy Foundation - GCEF 10,000.00 0.6C 0.00 0.00 10,000.00
Jeff Garcia Fund 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Kilny 357.85 0.00 (827.28) (627.38) 0.00 {269.53)
Leckhead Marlin Mesa Pregram 5,800.00 5,000.00 .00 0.00 10,800,060
Music Program 6,573.02 8,350.00 {1,350.00) .00 11,673.02
Music Bach to Blues 16,420,486 730.00 19,125.45 (3,002.48) 0.00 32,636.43
Puente School 0.00 154.48 {(179.07) 0.00 {24.59)
Student Heaith Services 750,00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 750.00
Staff Recognition Dinner 3,233.33 4,080.00 5,430.00 {6,617.09) {7,209.28) 0.00 1,454.05
TJ Owens 3,448.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,449.00
Veterans Resource Center Fund 1,764.28 0.00 (227.25) 0.00 1,637.03
RAMbassadors 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.05
vice Presideat Sludent Sarvices 200,60 8.00 . (29.99) .00 1701
Total Grants & Special Projects| 357,147.53 7.865.00  145380.19 (10,159.47)  (143,270.75) 0.00 0.00 359,266.97
Athletic Events
Hole in One 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Rams Golf Tournamant .00 0.00 n.co 0.00 0,00
Other Events 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Total Athletic Events 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Athletic Sponsorship
Casino Night 8,804.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,804.83
Footbail Program 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
FootbalSoccer Stadium 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Women's Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Men's Baskelbalt 6.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Women's Basketball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Men's Baseball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Sofiball 0.00 200.00 0.00 0,00 200.00
Women Volleybalt 1,050.60 0.00 0.00 0,60 1,050.00
Sports Athletic Program - General 2,817.90 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 3.917.90
Rams Pepsi 17,790.79 24,561.34 {1,777.25) 0.00 40,574.88
Total Athletic Sponsorship|  30,563.52 1,000.00 25,761.34 0.00 {1,777.25) 0.00 0.00 54,547.61
Tofal Restricted| 387,711.05 8,665.00 174,151.53 {10,159.47) (145,048.00) 0.00 0.00 413,814,568
Total Current Month Receipts less Current Montit Disbursements (above) {1,284.47}
Net Incoma {Gurrent Month) Per QuickBooks (1,294.47}
Difference .
Receipts YTD less Disbursements YTD {above} 26,103.63
Recelpts YTD less Disbursements YTD Per QuickBocks




Gavilan College Educational Foundation

Scholarship Fund Summary
July 1, 2015 to May 31, 2046
FUND NAME BALANCE DONATIONS DISBURSEMENTS TSF BALANCE
6/30/2015 {Cuerent Montt] Prior YTO  TOTAL FALL 15 SPRING'i6 TOTAL {& ADJUST] &/31/2016
101 AA UMW MORGAN HILL 100.00 - - 0.00 0.00 900 10000
102 AMERICAN LEGION INC-BUSINESS 50000 2,500.00 2,500.00 3,000.80 3,000.00 0.00
187 AMERICAN QUARTER HORSE 2,000.00 2,600.00 2,00040 2,000.00 9.00
173 AMN SOBRATOHS ASB 0.00 §05.00 60500 B05.50 605.00 900
19 ASGC FUND 0.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 900
185 BARSISCHOLARERIP £00.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 9.00
103 SERRI, LADIES AUX VFW 6309 250.00 - 400 050 0.00 250.00
171 BESSON FAMILY VINEYARDS $,000.08 - ogo 1,000.00 1,006.00 0.00
105 BRIGGS, CAROL 1,100.60 - 0400 0.00 000 1,160.09
107 CARR, TOM 335.00 - 0.00 9.00 000 335.00
H CHARLES SCHWAB 1,006.00 - 0.00 8.00 000 1,000.0%
111 CHICKASAW NATION 0.00 1,800.00 1,800.C0 1,200.00 70000 1,800.00 009
180 CHOCTAW NATION OF OKLAHOMA 0.00 1,680.00 1,600.00 800.00 80008 1,600.00 000
113 COMM CLUB SCH .00 1,000.00 1000.00 1,00000 1,000.00 o0
il4 COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF SAN BEMITO 0.00 1,560.00 500.00 2.000.00 500.00 1,500.00 2,000.00 000
15 DAVENPORT 37000 - 0.00 0.00 000 37060
116 DUFRESNE, GECRGE & MARGE NURSING SCH 1,825.00 . 0.00 30000 300.00 1,525.00
159 EDWARD THORNE MEMCRIAL SCHOLARSHIP 1,135.00 - 0.00 300,09 300.00 23500
118 ESCOVERF, JOYCE MEMORIAL §0.00 . 0.00 000 4.00 50.00
118 FUFILL YOUR DREAM AWARD 000 300.00 30000 30060 300.00 000
164 FULTON 3 PICETTI REVOCABLE TRUST 183,722.03 - 0.00 8.800.00 700.00 $,600.00 174,122.03
179 GARLIC RUDY MELONE 0.00 4,500.00 1,500.0% 1,500.00 1,504.00 9.00
20 GAVILAN COLLEGE MANAGERS 77383 40.00 4050 700.00 700.00 113.83
147 GAVILAN GALA SCH 000 - 0eo 5,000.00 6,000.00 $,000.00 £.00
i1 GEN GIAMMANCO FOUNDATION G.0% 750.00 75000 750.00 750.0¢ 0.00
§22 GERI FILICE JOHNSCON MEMCRIAL 400.0¢ - 0.00 9.00 000 400.00
24 GiLROY FOUNDATION 1,008.00 1,000.00 4,500,090 5.600.00 5,500.00 550000 1,000.00
189 GILROY FOUND-BURNETT 1,500.00 1,500.¢0 1,500.00 1,600.¢0 000
125 GILROY FOUND-CHRISTOPHER RANCH 000 11,485.00 11,485.00 14,485.00 11,485.00 000
152 GILROY FOUND-ESTER COSTALES FORMAN 25000 250.00 - 250.00 25000 250.00 25000
188 GILROY FOUND-MATA 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 200000 060
192 IMAGINE COLLEGE AWARD 000 £00.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 050
158 ISPF-AAUW OF SC COUNTY 000 4,100.00 4,100.00 385000 250.00 4,100.00 040
174 JAPANESE AMERICAN CITIZENS LEAGUE 0.00 500.00 500.00 50009 500.00 0.00
127 JB BROWH SCHOLARSHIP 000 3.000.00 3.000.00 1,600.00 1,600.00 3,004.00 0.00
181 JOANIE LEWIS SCHOLARSHIP 0.00 - 003 0400 0.00 Q.00
128 JOHNSON, MRS RB 8CH 0.00 3,600.00 3,500.00 080 0.00 3,500.00
154 LA KAI & LIBBY SCH 2,000.00 1,500.00 - 1,500.00 2.000,00 2,000.00 1,508.00
163 LAL KA1 SCH 1.600.00 - 000 900 0.00 1,000.00
128 LiVE QAK HS SCHOLARSHIP 1,700.00 165000 1,650.00 3,350.00 3350.00 £.00
132 MONTEREY MUSHRCOM ooe 1,545.00 1,545.00 1,545.00 1,645.00 0.00
148 MORGAN HILL AG FOUNDATION 000 50060 500.00 0.0o 080 50000
433 NERLING, HATTIE & HENRY MEMORIAL 5,652.00 - 0.00 2,000.00 2.000.00 3,652.00
183 QAK GROVE SD 000 75000 750.00 750.00 750.00 0.00
155 OPPORTUNITY FUND 018 . 0.00 0.00 300 .18
182 QOREGON BECK-ROGCHI 000 1.000.00 1,002,060 1,000.00 1,000.c0 oeo
134 OSHER - FOUND FOR CA COMM 0.00 7.008.00 7.000.00 3,560080 3,600,00 7,000.00 0.00
135 OWENS, TJ HUMANITARIAN SCHOLAR 26500 - 0.00 008 ©.00 285.00
136 PABLO BELANCIO 8CH 60.00 - 0.00 060 £.00 50.00
137 PACIFIC DINING SERVICES SCH 1,200.00 - 0.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 0.00
181 RISE SCHOLARSHIP CSUMB 0.09 1,000.00 1,000,006 50060 504.00 1,000.00 9.00
160 ROHNERT, EDNA & WALDO SCH 1,000.00 - 090 1,000.00 1.000.00 0.00
175 ROTARY CLUB OF MORGAN HILL 300 1,000.00 1.000.00 1,000.00 100008 £.00
138 SANTANA, DON 1,578.60 - 0.00 3.00 11a5] 1,675.00
188 S8HS - TOP HATTERS 250400 250.00 258.00 25090 0.00
140 SILICON VALLEY CHILDRENS FUND 1,125.00 237.50 9,701,867 10,729.17 €.041.00 4,687.50 10,728.50 1,125.67
190 SFUNIFIED SCHOLARSHIP 10000 106.00 0.00 080 100.00
19 SOBRATO AG BOOSTER 40000 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00
70 SOUTH COUNTY DEMOCRATIC CLUB 500.00 - 0.00 500.00 £500.00 00t
142 SOUTH VALLEY UNITARIAN 0.00 10,000.00 16,006.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 200000
193 STATE OF CA - CONSERVATION CORPS 0.0o0 200000 2,000.00 4,000.00 0.08 4,000.00 4,000.00 050
143 STARR, CINDY MEMORIAL 7.380.00 $,006.00 1,000.00 1,600.00 1,000.00 7.380.00
172 SV MASONIC LODGE 0.00 1,600.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00
144 TREBING, LOUIS & JOSEPHINE 4377 - o006 0e0 0.00 43.77
178 TURTLE MCOUNTAIN BAND 0.00 3,000.00 300000 3.000.00 3.000.00 9.00
177 UNITED AG .00 50000 §00.00 £00.00 500.00 3.00
146 1S BOWLING CONGRESS 364.40 - 0.00 300 0,00 364.40
184 SCHOLARSHIP AMERICA 000 44600 448,00 445,00 446,00 £.00
194 GILROY ROTARY - VETERANS RESOURCE CEM 000 100000 1.200.00 0.00 0.00 1,006.00
195 NOR CAL BUSINESS AVIATION 000 2,560.00 - 2,500.00 0.00 250000 2,500.00 0.00
186 GOVERNORS SCHOULARSHIP 000 500,00 - 50000 0.00 500.00 £00.00 0.00
NEW #197
TOTAL RESTRICTED SCHOLARSHIP MONIES 217,688.21 10,187.50 $6,212.67 106,400.17 103,022.63 21,137.50 124,159.50 §,000.00 205,906.88
PRIORYTD  121,159.50 YTONET  {17,759.33)
Current month 3,000.00
4600.02 3.800.00

Difference




GCEF - Unrestricted

Balance Sheet
As of June 30, 2016

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1042 - Pinnacle - Checking

Total Checklﬁg!Savlngs
Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity
3000 - Opening Fund Balance
3500 - Unrestricted Funds

Total 3000 - Opening Fund Balance
Net Income
Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Restricted For Management's Use Only

Jun 30, 18

5,213.39
5,213.39

5,213.39

5,213.39

1,278.96

1,278.96
3,934.43
5,213.39

5,213.38

Page 1



14:56 AM GCEF - Restricted

07119116 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis . As of June 30, 2016

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1013 - Pinnacle Bank Ck-Restricted
1014 - Pinnacle - Special Evants Acc't

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Recelvable
1200 - Accounts Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Total Current Assets

Other Assets
1850 + Investment - Gilroy Found -GCEF
1900 - Suspense

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity
3000 - Opening Fund Balance
3100 - Restricted Funds

Total 3000 - Opening Fund Balance
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Jun 30, 16

407,464.24
648.30

408,112.54

49,00

49.00

408,161.54

10,000.00
-551.00

9,449.00

417,610.54

387,711.08

387,711.05
29,859.49

417,610.54

417,610.54

Page 1



GAVILAN COLLEGE FOUNDATION
RESTRICTED FUNDS SUMMARY

July 1 to June 30, 2016

FUND NAME BALANGCE RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS TRANSFERS Balance
08/30/115 |Current Month YTD Currant Month YTD Current Month YID 06130116
Restricted Grants & Speclal Profects
Scholarship Funds - see summary 217,666.21 3,/50.00  110,150.17 (2,000.00) (126,159.50) 8,000.00 207,656.88
Puente 71,008.03 0.00 .00 0.00 71,008.03
GCEF Funds Drive 1,138.54 55.00 455,00 {31.19) {106.19) 0.00 1,487.35
Arl Program 137.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 137.42
Arthur Rupe Foundation 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Autism Speaks Foundation 0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00
Child Development Center 85.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 85.88
Disabled Students 621,85 0.00 {152.63) 0.00 469.22
Foster Youth 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gala Event 16,393.01 1,180.51 2,490.60 (5,270.00) {6,000.00) 7,613.61
Gavifan Alumai Association 1,184.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,184.00
Gavitan Alrport 0.00 1,000.60 (88117 0.00 18.83
Gavitan College Burners 64.60 0.60 0.00 0.00 64.60
Gavitan College Jr. Rams Club 300.00 0,60 0.00 0.00 300.00
Gilroy Foundation - GCEF 10,000.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 10,000.00
Jeff Garcia Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Kiley 357.85 0.00 (627.38) 0.00 {269.53)
Lockheed Martin Mesa Program 5,800.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,800.00
Music Program 6,573.02 6,360.00 {1,350.00) 0.00 11,573.02
Musie Bach to Blues 16,420.46 19,125.45 {3,009.48) 0.00 32,536.43
Puente School 0.00 154.48 {179.07) 0.00 (24.59)
Student Health Services 750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 750.00
Staff Recegnition Pinner 3,233.33 1,500.00 6,930,00 - {133.03)  {7.342.31) 0.00 2,821.02
TJ Owens 3,449.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.449.00
Veterans Resource Center Fund 1,764.28 0.00 (227.26) 0.00 1,537.03
RAMbassadors 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.05
Vice President Student Services 200.00 0.00 (29,99) 0.00 170.01
Total Grants & Special Projects | 357,147.63 646551  151,855.70 (2,164.22) (145,434.97) 0.00 0.00 363,568.26
Atfitlotic Events
Hole in Gne 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Rams Go¥f Tournament 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Events 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Athletic Events 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Athletic Sponsorship
Casino Night 8,804.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,604.83
Foolball Program 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
FoolbaliSoccer Stadium 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00
Women's Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00
Men's Basketball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Women's Basketbak 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Men's Baseball 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00
Softvall 0.00 200,00 0.00 0.00 200.00
Women Volleyball 1,050.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,050.00
Sports Athletic Program - General 2,917.90 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,917.80
Rams Pepsi 17,780.79 24 .561.34 (505.33)  {2,282.58) 0.00 40,069.55
Total Athletic Sponsorship|  30,563.52 0.00 25,761.34 (505.33)  {2,282.58) 0.00 0.00 54,042.28
Total Restricted| 387.711.05 6.465.51  177,617.04 (2,669.55) (147,717.565) 0.00 0.00 417.610.54
Total Current Month Receipts fess Current Month Disbursements {above} 3,795.96
Net Income {Current Month} Per QuickBooks 3,795.98
Difference -
Recelpts YTD less Disbursements YTD {above) 29,895.48
Recelpts YTD less Disbursements YTD Per QuickBooks 29,899.40

Difference

[3 -




Gavilan Cellzge Educational Foundation

Dilference

Scholarship Fund Summary
July 1, 2015 fo June 30, 2016
FUND NAME BALANCE DONATIONS DISBURSEMENTS TSE BALANCE
613012015 [Current Montl’{ Prior YTD TOTAL FALL 15 SPRING'i6 TOTAL | & ADJUST| 6/30/2016
101 |AA UMW.- MORGAN HEL B 100.00 B 0.00 0.00 0.0 100.00
102 |AMERICAN LEGION ING-BUSINESS 800,60 2,560.00 2,560.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.08
187 |AMERIGAN QUARTER HORSE 2,000.00 2,080.00 2,000.00 2.080.00 0.00
173 FANN SOBRATO HS ASB 000 608.00 605.00 £05.00 605.00 0.00
149 [ASGC FUND a00 8,000.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 8,060.00 0.00
185  |BARSI SCHOLARSHIP 500.00 500.00 500,00 50000 .00
103 }BERRI, LADIES AUX VFW 6309 250.00 - 0.08 000 0.00 250,00
171 [BESSON FAMILY VINEYARDS 1,000.08 - 0.0 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00
105  [BRIGGS, CAROL 1,100.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,100.00
107 |CARR, TOM 335.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 335.00
110 {CHARLES SCHWAB 1,000.00 - 000 000 £.00 1,000.00
111 |CHICKASAW NATION 0.00 1,800.00 1,800.00 1,200.00 700.00 4,800.00 0.00
180 |CHOCTAW MATION OF OKLAHOMA 0.00 1,600.00 1,600.00 800.00 800.00 1,600.00 0.00
113 |[COMMCLUBSCH 000 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00
114 [COMMUNITY FOUNDATIGN OF SAN BENITO 000 2,000.00 2,000.00 500,00 1,500.00 2,000.00 0.0
116 |DAVENPORT 37000 . 8.00 0.00 0.00 370.00
118 |DUFRESNE, GEORGE & MARGE NURSING SCH 1,825,00 - 000 30000 300.00 1,525.80
169 JEDWARD THORNE MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP 1,135.00 - 000 300.00 300.00 835.00
318 JESCOVERF, JOYCE MEMORIAL 50.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00
178 [FUFILL YOUR DREAM AWARD 0.00 300.00 300.00 300,00 300.00 0.00
184 [FULTONM J PICETT REVCCABLE TRUST 183,722.03 - 0.00 8,900.00 700,00 960000 174,122.03
179 |GARLIC RUDY MELONE 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.60 1,500.00 1,600.00 .00
120 |GAVILAM COLLEGE MANAGERS 773.83 46.00 4000 700.00 700.00 113.83
147 |GAVILAN GALA SCH .00 - 000 6,000,00 6,000.08 6,000.00 000
121 |GEN GIAMMANCO FOUNDATION .00 750.00 750.00 750.00 75000 £.00
122 |GERIFILICE JOHNSON MEMORIAL 400,60 - 0.00 8.00 008 409.00
124 |GILROY FOUNDATION 1,000.00 5,500.00 5,500.00 5,500.00 5,580,080 1,000.00
183 [GILROY FOUND-BURNEFT 1,600,060 1,500.0¢ 1,500.00 1,500.00 2.00
125 [GILROY FCUND-CHRISTOPHER RANGH a.00 1,485.00 14,485.00]  11,485.00 1,485.00 0.00
152 IGILROY FOUND-ESTER COSTALES FORMAN 250.00 250.00 250.00 280.00 250.00 250,00
188 [GILROY FOUND-MATA 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 4,000.00 2,000.00 2,008,00 4,000.00 0.00
182 [IMAGINE COLLEGE AWARD 000 £00.00 £00.00 50000 500.00 0.00
188 [ISPF-AAUW OF SC COUNTY 0.00 4,100.00 4,100.00 3,850.00 25000 4,102.00 0.00
174 [JAPANESE AMERICAN CITIZENS LEAGUE 0.00 500.00 £00.00 50000 500.00 000
127 |JB BROWN SCHOLARSHIP 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 1,600.00 1,600,00 3,000.00 0.0
1681 |JOANIE LEWIS SCHOLARSHIP 000 - .00 000 .00 0.60
126 |JOHNSON, MRS RB SCH 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 000 0.00 3.500.00
154 |LAL KA1& LIBBY SCH 2,600.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 2,000.00 200000 1,600.00
153 |LAL KAISCH 1,000.00 - 4,00 0.08 0.00 1,000.50
128 |LWVE CAKX HS SCHOLARSHIP 1,700.00 1,660.00 1,650.00 3,350.00 335000 000
132 [MONTEREY MUSHROOM 0.00 1,545.00 1,545.00 1,545.00 1,545.00 0.00
148 |MORGAM HILL AG FOUNDATION 0.00 500.00 50000 0.00 0.00 £60.00
133 |NERLING, HATFIE & HENRY MEMORIAL 5652.00 - 9.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 3,652.00
183 JOAK GROVE SD 0.00 75000 750.00 750.00 750.00 0.09
155 {OPPORTUNITY FUND 0,78 - 0.00 000 000 0.18
182 |OREGON BECK-ROCCH! 0.00 100000 1,600.00 1,000.09 1,800.00 000
134 |OSHER - FOUND FOR CA COMM 0.00 7,080.00 7.060.00 3,500.00 3,500.60 7,000.60 £.00
i35 |OWENS, TJ HUMANITARIAN SCHOLAR 285.00 . 0.00 .00 040 265.00
136 |PABLO BELANCIO SCH 50.00 - 060 2.00 000 50.00
137 |PACIFIC DINING SERVICES SCH 4,200.00 - 040 1,200.00 1,200.00 9.00
181 |RISE SCHOLARSHIP CSUMB ©.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 500.00 560.00 1.000.00 ¢.00
150 |ROHNERT, EDNA & WALDO SCH 4,000.00 - 090 ,000.00 1,000.08 0.00
175 |ROTARY CLUB OF MORGAN HILL 9.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 8.00
139 |SANFANA, DON 1,675.00 - 000 0.00 0.08 1,675.00
186 |SBHS- TOP HATTERS 260.00 25000 25000 250.00 000
140 ISILICON VALLEY CHILDRENS FUND 1,125.60 10,729.17 10,729.17 6,041,00 4,687.50  10,728.50 1,125.67
190 |SJUNIFIED SCHOLARSHIP 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
" 191 |SCBRATO AG BOOSTER 400,00 400.00 0.0 0.00 400,80
170 |SCUTH CGUNTY DEMOCRATIC GLUB 500.00 - 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00
142 JSOUTH VALLEY UNITARIAN 000 1,750.00 16,600.00 11,750.00 800000 8,000.00 3,750.00
193 |STATE OF CA - CONSERVATICN CORPS 0.00 4,000.00 4,007.00 040 4,000.00 4,000,00 0.60
143 [STARR, CINDY MEMORIAL 7.360.00 1,000,00 1,008.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 7.380.00
172 [SVMASONIC LODGE 0.00 4,000.00 1,002.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 000
144 {TREBINO, LOUIS & JOSEPHINE 4377 - 0.00 0.00 a.00 4377
176 |TURTLE MOUNTAIN BAND 000 3,000.00 3,600,00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00
177 |UNITED AG 060 500.60 £00.00 50000 500.00 0.00
146 |US BOWLING CONGRESS 354.40 - .00 009 0.00 364.40
184 |SCHOLARSHIP AMERICA 0.00 44660 445,00 446.00 446.00 0.08
124 |GILROY ROTARY - VETERANS RESOURCE CEM 000 1,600.00 1,000,00 0.00 0.00 1,060.00
195 |NOR CAL BUSINESS AVIATION 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00
196 [GOVERRORS SCHOLARSHIP 0.00 500.00 500.00 000 50000 50000 000
NEW #1097 ’
TOTAL RESTRICTED SCHOLARSHIP MONIES 217,666.21 3.750.00  108400.7  110,150.17 | 10302200 23,137.50  126,150.50 800000 | 207656.88
PRIORYTD __ 124,159.50 YIDNET  {16,009.33)
Current month 2,000.00
4600-02 2,000.00




11:07 AM GCEF - Un'restricted
081166 Balance Sheet

Accrual Basis As of July 31, 2016

ASSETS
Gurrent Assets
Checking/Savings
1042 - Pinnacle - Checking

Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
4220 + Accounts Recelvable - Restrict

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABWLITIES & EQUATY
Equity
3000 - Opening Fund Balance
3500 - Unrestricted Funds

Total 3000 - Opening Fund Balance
Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Jul 31,16

§,213.39
5,213.38

551.00
551.00
5,764.39

8,764.39

5,764.39

5,764.39
5,7684.39

8,764.39

Page 1



GAVILAN COLLEGE EDUCATIONAL FOUNDATION

UNRESTRICTED FUNDS SUMMARY

July 2016
FUND NAME BALANCE RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS TRANSFERS Balance
06/30/46 | Current Month YTID Cuirent Month ¥YTD Current Month YTD 07/3116
UNRESTRICTED
Administration 5,764.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,764.39
Total Unrestricted . 5,764.39 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,764.39
Net 0.00 0.00

Month YTD




10:34 AM _ GCEF - Restricted
08/16/16 Balance Sheet

Accrual Basls _ As of July 31, 2016

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
4013 : Pinnacle Bank Ck-Restricted
1014 - Pinnacle - Special Events Acc't

Total CheckingiSavings

Other Current Assets -
1201 - Accounts Receivahle - Bank Fees

Tota! Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Other Assets
1850 - Investment - Gilroy Found -GCEF

Total Othar Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabllities
Current Liabllities
Other Current Liabilities
2020 - Accounts Payable - Unrestricted

Total Other Current Llabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity )
3000 - Opening Fund Balance
3100 - Restricted Funds

Total 3000 + Opening Fund Balance
Net Income ' '
Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Jul 31, 18

'433,437.88
633.30

434,071.18

90.00

90.00

434,161.18

10,000.00

10,000.00

444,161.18

551.00

§51.00

§551.00

551.00

417,651.54

417,661.54
25,958.64

443,610.18

444,161.18

Page 1



GAVILAN COLLEGE FOUNDATION
RESTRICTED FUNDS SUMMARY
July 1 to July 31, 2016

DISBURSEMENTS

FUND NAME BALANCE RECEIFTS TRANSFERS Balance
06/20/16__|Current Month YT Current Month YTD Current Month Y1 OT3AME
Reastricted Grants & Speclal Projects
Scholarship Funds - see summary 267,656.88 26,250.00 26,250.00 (1,000.00) {1,600.00) 0.00 232,908.88
Puente 74,008.03 Q.00 0.00 0.60 71,008.63
GCEF Funds Drive 1,577.35 5.00 5.00 {15.00) {15.00) 0.00 1,667.35
Art Program 137.42 400.00 400.00 {460.00} {40G0.00) 0.00 137.42
Arthur Rupe Foundation .00 0.00 6.00 0.60 0.00
Autism Speaks Foundation 200.00 0.00 6.00 .00 200.00
Child Development Center 85.88 0.00 8.00 0.00 85.88
Disabled Sludents 469.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 469.22
Foster Youth 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gala Event 7,613.81 28.64 28.64 0.00 0.00 7,642.25
Gavilan Alumnf Association 1,184.00 0.00 0.00 6.00 1,184.00 |
Gavilan Alrport 18.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 18.83
Gavilan College Bumers 64.60 0.00 0.0C 0.00 84,60
Gavilan Colege Jr. Rams Chub 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300,00
Gilrey Foundation - GCEF 10,000.00 G.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00
Joff Garcia Fund .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Kiln {268.53) Q.00 0.00 0.00 {269.53)
Lockheed Martin Mesa Program 10,800.C0 000 G.00 0.00 10,800.00
Music Progeam 11,573.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,573.02
Music Bach to Blues 32,538.43 660.00 £90.00 .00 0.00 33,225.43
Puente School (24.59) 0.00 0,00 0.00 {24.59)|.
Student Health Services 750.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 750.00
Staff Recognition Dinner 2.072.02 .00 6.00 0.00 2,772.02
TJ Owens 3,449.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,449.00
Veterans Resource Center Fund 1,537.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,637.03
RAMbassadors .05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.05
Vice Prasident Studant Services 170.01 0.00 0.00 .00 170.01
Total Grants & Special Profects| 363,808.26 27,373.64 27,373.64 {1,415.00} {1,415.00) 0.00 .00 389,567.90
Athletic Events
Hole in Ona 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
Rams Golf Teurnament 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gther Events 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Total Athletic Events 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Athletic Spensorship
Casino Night £,804.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,804.83
Footbal Program 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Footbal/Soccer Stadium 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Women's Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.Cco 0.060
Men's Basketball - 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.60
Women's Basketbail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Men's Baseball 000 0.00 0.00 0,08 0.00
Softbal’ 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00
Women Vollayball 1,050.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,050.00
Sporis Athletic Program - General 3,917.90 .00 0.00 0.00 3,8417.90
Rams Papsi 40,089.55 0.co 0.00 Q.00 40,069.55
Total Athletic Sponsorship 54,042.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 54,042.28
Total Restricted| 417.651.54 27,373.64 27,373.64 {1,415.00) {1,415.00} 0.00 0.00 443,610.18
Total Current Month Recelpts less Current Month Disbursements {above) 25,968.64
et income {Current Month} Per QuickBocks 26,950.64
Difference -
Raceipts YTD less Disbursements YTD (above) 25,058.64
Recelpts YTD less Disbursements YTD Per QuickBooks 25,958.64

Difference

3 -




Gavilan College Educationat Foundation
Schotarship Fund Summary
July 1, 2046 to July 31, 2016

FUND NAME

Bifference

BALANCE| DONATIONS DISBURSEMENTS TSF BALANCE
6130/2016 [Current Monlhl Prior YID TOTAL FALL"i6 SPRING 17 TOTAL |& ADJUST| 7/31/2016
01 AAUW- MORGAN HILL 100.08 -000 040 £00.00
162 AMERICAN LEGION INC-BUSINESS 0.00 0060 0.00 000
187 AMERICAN QUARTER HORSE ©.00 0.00 000 0.00
173 FANM SOBRATO HS ASB 000 1,000.00 1,000.00 000 1,000.00
119 [ASGCFUND 000 0.00 400 0.00
185 BARSI SCHOLARSHIP 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
103 BERRI, LATHES AUX VFW 6309 . 250,00 0.00 .00 280.00
171 BESSON FAMILY VINEYARDS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
105 BRIGGS, CAROL 1,100.00 000 0.00 1,100.00
107 CARR, TOM 33500 0.00 060 335.00
110 |CHARLES SCHWAB 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
11t CHICKASAW NATION 2.00 000 000 0.00
180 [CHOCTAW NATION OF OKLAHOMA 0.00 0.00 000 000
112 CITEBANK OPPORTUHITY FUND 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
113 jCOMMCLUBSCH 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
114 COMMURNITY FOUNDATION OF SAM BENITO 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
115 DAVENPORT 370.00 0.00 0.00 370.00
118 DUFRESNE, GEORGE & MARGE NURSING sCH 1,526.00 000 000 1,625.00
168 EDWARD THORNE MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP 835.00 0.00 000 835.00
118 ESCOVERF, JOYCE MEMORIAL 50.00 0.00 0.00 50,00
178 FUFILL YOUR DREAM AWARD 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
164 FULTOM J PICETEI REVOCABLE TRUST 174,122.03 0.00 040 174,122.03
179 GARLIC RUDY MELONE 000 000 .00 000
20 [GAVILAN COLLEGE MANAGERS 11383 0.00 0.00 1383
147 GAVILAM GALA SCH 000 000 0.00 000
121 GEN GLAMMANCO FOUNDATION 0.00 000 .00 0.00
122 GER FILICE JORMSON MEMORIAL 400.00 000 0.00 400.00
124 |GILROY FOUNDATION 100000 21,000.00 21,000.00 £,000.00 1,000,060 21,000.00
189 GILROY FOUND-BURNETT L0600 000 0.00 000
125 GILROY FOUND-CHRISTOPHER RANCH 0.0 000 000 000
152 GILRGY FOUND-ESTER COSTALES FORMAN 250.00 0.00 oo 250.00
188 GILROY FOUND-MATA 0.00 0.06 0.00 0.00
194 GILROY ROTARY - VETERANS RESOLURCE CENT| 1,000.00 0.00 0.08 1,000.00
198 JGOVERNORS SCHOLARSHIP 000 0.00 0.00 6.00
192 IMAGINE COLLEGE AWARD 0.00 6.00 000 6.00
158 ISPF-AAUW OF 5C COUNTY 0.00 0.00 0.00 1)
174 |JAPANESE AMERICAN CIFIZENS LEAGUE 6.00 000 000 0.00
127 |JBBROWHN SCHOLARSHIP 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
128 JOHNSON, MRS RB SCH 3,500.00 000 000 3,500.00
154 LA, KAl & LIBBY SCH 1,500.00 0.00 000 1,500.00
53 LA KAI SCH 1,000.00 9.00 0.00 4,000,00
129 LIVE CAK HS SCHOLARSHIP 0,00 000 0.00 0.00
188 MEXICAN AMERICAN GOLF 0.00 1,600.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,600.00
197 MONTEREY - CHURCH BROS « TRUE LEAF FARM 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00
132 MONTEREY MUSHROOM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
148 MORGAN HILL AG FOUNDATION 500.00 000 0.00 500.00
133 NERLING, HATTIE & HENRY MEMORIAL 3662.00 0.00 0.00 3552.00
195 NOR CAL BUSINESS AVIATION 000 000 000 0.00
183 OQAK GROVE 5D 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
155 OPPORTUNITY FUND .18 0.00 0.00 0.18
182 OREGON BECK-ROCCHI, 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
134 OSHER - FOUND FOR CA COMM 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.00
135 [OWENS, TJ HUMANITARIAN SCHOLAR 265.00 0.00 0.00 285.00
138 PABLO BELANCIO SCH 50.00 0,00 0.00 50.00
137 PACIFIC DINING SERVICES SCH 0.00 000 0.00 D.00
181 RISE SCHOLARSHIP CSUMB 0.00 0.00 000 000
150 ROHNERT, EDNA & WALDO SCH 0.00 0.00 .06 0.00
175 °  |ROTARY CLUB OF MORGAN HILL 000 0.400 0.00 0.00
139 SANTANA DON 1,575.00 000 ¢.00 157500
186 [SBHS-TOPHATTERS 0.00 750.00 750.00 050 750,00
184 SCHOLARSHIP AMERICA oqe ' 000 000 000
140 SILICON VALLEY CHILDRENS FUND 1,12567 0.00 000 1,12567
190 |SJUNIFIED SCHOLARSHIP 180.00 0.0¢ 0.00 100.00
191 SOBRATO AG BOOSTER 400.00 0.00 000 40000
170 SOUTH COUNTY DEMOCRATIC CLUB 000 o.00 0.00 000
142 SOUTH VALLEY UNITARIAN 3,750.00 0.00 000 375000
143 STARR, CINDY MEMORIAL 7.380.00 0.00 0.00 7.380.0¢
193 STATE OF CA - CONSERVATION CORPS ¢.00 0.00 000 0.00
172 SV MASONIC LODGE 0.00 000 0.00 0.c0
144 TREBING, LOUIS & JOSEPHINE 43.77 0.00 000 43.77
176 [TURTLE MOUNTAIM BAND 0.00 0.00 0400 000
177 UNITED AG 0.00 0.00 0.00 .60
146 US BOWLING CONGRESS S 38440 0.00 .00 364,40
NEW #199 o . B
TOTAL RESTRICTED SCHOLARSHIP MONIES 20165688 26,250.00 0.00 26,250.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 000 232,90688
PRIORYTD 0.00 YIDNET  25250.00
Lurrent month 1,006.00
460002 1,600.00




8:41 AM

08720116
Accrual Basis

GCEF - Unrestricted

Balance Sheet
As of August 31, 2016

Aug 31,16

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1012 - Pinnacle - Checking

Total Checking/Savings
Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity
3000 » Opening Fund Balance
3500 - Unrestricted Funds

Total 3000 - Opening Fund Balance
Tatal Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

5,764.39
5,764.39

5,764.39

5,764.39

5,764.38

5,764.39
5,764.38

5,764.39

Page 1



GAVILAN COLLEGE EDUCATIONAL FOUNDATION
UNRESTRICTED FUNDS SUMMARY

August 2016
FUND NAME BALANCE RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS TRANSFERS Balance
: 06/30/16 | Current Month YTD Current Month YTD Current Month YTD 06/30M7
UNRESTRICTED
Administration 5,764.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,764.39
Total Unrestricted 5,764.39 0.0 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 | 5,764.39

Net

0.00 0.00
Month YD




GCEF - Restricted

Balance Sheet
As of August 31, 2016

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
4013 - Pinnacle Bank Ck-Restricted
1014 - Pinnacle - Special Events Acc't

Total Checking/Savings

Total Current Assets

Other Assats
18580 « Investinent - Gilroy Found -GCEF
1906 - Suspense

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity
3000 - Opening Fund Balance
3100 - Restricted Funds

Total 3000 - Opening Fund Balance
Net Income
Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Restricted For MAnagement's Use Only

Aug 31, 16

386,301.73
187.30

389,489.03

389,489.03

10,000.00
91.16

10,081.15

399,580.18

417,651.54

417,661.54
-18,071.36

399,580.18

399,580.18

Page 1



GAVILAN COLLEGE FOUNDATION
RESTRICTED FUNDS SUMMARY
July 1 to June 30, 2017

Net Income {Gurrent Month) Per QuickBooks {44,030.00)

Difference

Recelpts YTD fess Dishursements YTD {above)
Recelipts YTD [ess Dishursements YTD Per QuickBooks

Difference

(18,071.36}

(18,071.36}
$ -

FUND NAME BALANCE RECEIPTS BISBURSEMENTS * TRANSFERS Balance
06/30/16 _|Current Month YD Current Month YTD Current Month Y10 06/30M7 ,
Restricted Grants & Special Projects .
Schetarship Funds - see surnmary 207,656.88 20,205.00 55,475,00 (73,375.00)  (74,375.00) 3,000.00 3,600.00 181,756.88
Puente 71,008.03 0.00 000 .00 71,008.03
GCEF Funds Drive 1,577.35 20.00 25.00 {15.00) 0.00 1,587.35
Art Program 137.42 400.00 (400.00) .00 137.42
Arthur Rupa Foundalion .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Autism Speaks Foundation 200.00 0.c0 0.00 6.00 200.00
Child Development Center 85.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 85.88
Disabled Students 469.22 0.00 0.00 Q.00 469.22
Food Pantry 0.00 100.00 100.00 009 0.00 100.00
Foster Youth 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gala Event 7.613.61 28.64 0.00 {3,000.60)  {3,000.00) 464225
Gavifan Alumni Association 1,184.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 1,184.00
Gavilan Airport 18.83 0.00 0.00 a.00 18.83
Gavilan CoBege Burners 84.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 64.60
Gavilan Coflage Jr. Rams Club 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00
Gilroy Foundalion - GCEF 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,000.00
Joff Garcia Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
Il {269.53)| 0.00 0.00 6.00 {269.53)
Lockneed Martin Mesa Program 10,800.00 Q.00 0,00 0.00 10,800.00
Music Program 11,573.02 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 11,573.02
Music Bach to Blues 32,536.43 690,00 0.00 0.00 33,228.43
Fuante School {2459 0.00 0.00 .00 {24.59)
Student Health Services 750.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 750,00
Staff Recognition Dinner 2,772.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,172.02
TJ Owens 3,449.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,449.00
Weterans Resource Center Fund 1,837.03 0.00 Q.00 0.00 1,537.03
RAMassadors 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.05
Vice President Student Services 170.01 000 09.00 0.00 170.01
Tofal Grants & Speclal Frofects]| 363,800,268 29,345.00 £6,718.64 {73,375.00)  (74,790,00) 0.00 0.0 345,537.90
Athletic Events
Holein Cne 0.00 000 0,00 0.00 0.00
Rams Goff Tournament 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Other Events 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00
Total Athletic Evenis 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 2.00 .00
Athletic Sponsorship
Casino Might 8,804.83 0.00 0.00 .00 8,804.83
Football Program 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
FootballSoccer Stadium 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
Women's Soccer 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Men's Basketball 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00 G.00
Women's Baskelbal 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Men's Basebatt 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.00
Scftal 200.00 0.60 0.00 (.00 200.00
Women Volleybal 1,050.00 0.60 0.00 8,00 1,050.00
Sports Alhletic Program - Genasral 3,917.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.917.60
Rams Pepsi . 40,069.55 0.00 .00 6.00 40,069.55
Total Athletlc Sponsorship 54,042.28 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 4.00 54,042,28
Total Restricted | 417,651.54 29,345.00 56,718.64 (73,375.00)  (74,790.00) 0.00 0.00 369,580.18
Total Current Month Recelpts 1ess Current Month Disbursements {above) (44,030.00}




Gavilan College Educational Foundation
Scholarship Fund Summary
July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017

FUND NAME BALANCE DONATIONS DISBURSEMENTS TSF BALANCE
6/30/2016 [Current Month[ Prigr YTD TOTAL FALL'"S& SPRING'17 TOTAL | & ADJUST| 6130/2017
20t AA UW.- GILROY 080 56000 - 500.00 506,00 5Q0.00- 0.00
10t AA UW.- MORGAN HILL 100.80 - %00 4.00 .00 100.00
102 AMERICAN LEGION INC-BUSINESS 060 2,000.00 - 2.000.00 2,009.00 2,000.00 040
173 ANN SOBRATO HS ASB o400 1,000.00 1,000.00 4,000.00 1,000.00 0.a¢
19 ASGC FUND 6.0 8.000.00 - 3.000.00 8,000.00 8,000.060 000
185 BARSI SCHOLARSHIP 400 - Q.50 0.00 4.00 000
103 BERRL LADIES AUX VEW 8305 250.00 - 0.00 0.00 Q.00 25000
105 BRIGGS, CAROL 110060 - 080 000 0.00 1,100,082
107 CARR, TOM 33500 - 0.00 0.00 0.0 335.00
10 CHARLES SCHWASB 1,000.00 - 0.00 060 000 1,000.08
H1 CHICKASAW NATION 0.00 1,500.00 - 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.80 .00
202 COMM FOUND MONTEREY COUNTY 0.00 2,500.00 - 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.80 6.60
1is DAVENPORT 370.00 - 0.08 0.00 000 370.00
116 DUFRESHE, GECRGE & MARGE NURSING SCH 1,525.00 - 0.00 0.00 000 1,525.00
169 EDWARD THORNE MEMCRIAL SCHOLARSHIP 33500 - 0.00 30000 30000 535.00
118 ESCOVERF, JOYCE MEMORIAL 50.00 - 0.00 0.00 a.0g 50.00
178 FUFILL YOUR DREAM AWARD 0.00 60000 - 600,00 600.0¢ 600.0¢ .00
164 FULTON J PICETH REVOCABLE TRUST 174,122.03 - 0.00 9,600.00 €,600.00 164,522.03
179 GARLIC RUDY MELONE .00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 900
120 GAVILAN COLLEGE MANAGERS 19383 - 060 0.00 0.00 113.83
147 GAVILAN GALA SCH .00 - 0.00 3,060.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00
124 GEN GIAMMANCO FOUNDATION 0.00 - ©.00 0.00 ©.00 0.80
122 GERI FILICE JOBNSON MEMORIAL 40000 - 0.00 £.00 .00 400.80
124 GILROY FOUNDATION 1,080.00 1.500.00 2,000.00 22,500.00 23,50G.00 23,500.00 050
152 GILROY FOUND-ESTER COSTALES FORMAN 250.00 - 800 250.00 250.00 .08
188 GILRCY FOUND-MATA 0.00 - .00 3.00 .00 0.00
184 GILROY ROTARY - VETERANS RESCURCE CEM 1,000.00 - 300 200 a.00 1,000.00
200 HOMER FUND ORANGE SCHOLARSHIP 080 2,560.00 - 2,500.00 2,500,00 2,500.00 .00
192 IMAGINE COLLEGE AWARD 0.00 - 9.00 400 .00 0.00
158 ISEF-AAUW OF SC COUNTY o0 2,006.00 - 200000 2,000.00 2,000.00 000
174 JAPANESE AMERICAN CITIZENS LEAGUE .08 . 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
127 JB BROWN SCHOLARSRIP 4.00 1,500.00 - 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00
jz8 JOHNSCN, MRS RB SCH 3,500.00 - .00 0.00 000 3,500.00
154 LAL KAIL& LIBBY SCH 1,500.80 - 0go +,000.00 1,000.00 500.00
163 LAI, KAl SCH 1,000.80 . 000 080 000 1,000.00
128 LIVE OAK HS SCHOLARSHIP 900 1,125.00 - 1,125.00 1,125,00 v L125.00 0.00
198 MEXICAN AMERICAN GOLF 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1000.00 1,000.00 .00
198 MILITARY ORDER CF THE PURPLE HEART 0.00 2,500.00 - 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00
187 MONTEREY - CHURCH BROS - TRUE LEAF FAR 0.00 250000 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 4.00
132 MONTEREY MUSHROOM 0.00 - 0.00 ooo Q0o 4.00
148 MORGAN HILL AG FOUNDATICH 500.00 - 0.00 000 .08 600.00
133 NERLING, HATTIE & HENRY MEMORIAL 3.852.00 - 0.08 2,000.60 2,000.00 1,652.00
155 OPPORTUNITY FUND 0.18 - 0.00 0.0 0.00 318
135 OWENS, TJ HUMANITARIAN SCHOELAR 265.00 - 0.00 006 0.00 265.00
136 PABLO BELANGIO SCH 50.00 - 000 0.00 0.00 50.00
137 PACIFIC DINING SERVICES SCH 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
176 ROTARY CLUB OF MORGAN HILL 000 280000 - 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 200000
139 SANTANA, DON 1.5675.00 - 0.00 600 000 1.575.00
188 SBHS - TOP HATTERS 0.00 750.00 750.00 750,00 750.00 0g0
184 SCHOLARSHIP AMERICA 0.00 - .00 ©.00 6.00 000
140 SILICCN VALLEY CHILDRENS FUND 1,125.67 - ¢.00 000 .00 112587
190 SJUNIFIED SCHOLARSHIP 100,00 - 4.00 £.00 0.00 100.0¢
19i SOBRATD AG BOOSTER 400.00 - 0.00 8.00 3.00 : 400,00
170 SOUTH COUNTY DEMOCRATIC CLUB 0.00 - 0.00 4.00 0.00 Q.00
142 SOUTH VALLEY UNITARIAN 3,760.00 - 300 3,750.00 3,750.00 0.00
143 STARR, CINDY MEMORIAL 7.380.00 - 300 3.00 $.00 7,380.00
183 STATE OF CA - CONSERVATION CORPS .00 - 300 200 .00 Q.00
172 SV MASCNIC LODGE o.00 1,000.09 - 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0,00
144 TREBING, LOUIS & JOSEPHINE 43.77 - 400 9.00 Q.00 4377
178 TURTLE MOUNTAIN BAND 000 - Q.00 000 000 0.00
177 UNITED AG o.00 - 0.00 0.00 0L0 6.00
148 U5 BOWLING CONGRESS 364.4C - 000 000 0.00 384,40
NEW #203
TOTAL RESTRICTED SCHOLARSHIP MONIES 207,656.88 29,225.00 26,250.00 55475.00 7437500 3.00 74,375.00 3,000.00 191,755.88
PRIORYTD 1.000.C0 YT NET  {i8,000.60)
Current month 7337500
4£600-02 73375.00

Difference




Gavilan College Educational Foundation Agenda

September 27, 2016

Consent Agenda [tem No. Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No. V.2

Discussion ltem No.

Old Business Agenda ftem No.

New Business Agenda Item No.

SUBJECT: Gilroy Foundation Quarterly Reports

Resolution:
« | Information Only
Action item
Proposal:

That the Board of Directors review the Gilroy Foundation Quarterly Reports for 2015 and
June 30, 2016 Year-to-Date.

Background:
Budgetary Implications:
Follow Up/Outcome:

Recommended By: Dr. Kathleen A. Rose, Superintendent/President, Gavilan College
Director, Gavilan College Educational Foundation

Prepared By: 0(‘3:“;&"’4\ g ’)@4‘—‘"

Frederick E. Harris, Gavilan College
Vice President of Administrative Services

- Agenda Approvat:

Dr. Kathieen A. Rose, Superintendent/President, Gavilan College
- Director, Gavilan College Educational Foundation



5393 - GF Gavilan College Education Foundation Fund
Deposits
Interest & Dividends
Realized Gain or (Loss)
Unrealized Gain or {Loss)
Total Additions to Fond

Administrative Fees
Investment Fees
Total Disbursals

BEGINNING NET ASSETS
NET SURPLUS/ADEFICIT)

ENDING NET ASSETS

Gilroy Foundation

Quarterly Reports
st 2nd 3rd 4th Current
Guarter Qluarter Quarter Quarter  Year-to-Date
313112015 6i30/2015 8/30/2015 1213112016 1213172016
$0.00 $10,000.00 $140.26 $0.00 $10,140.26
$0.00 $6.81 $13.77 $20.13 $40.71
$0.00 $98.48 $37.52 $25.45 $161.45
$0.00 ($118.32) ($599.01} $114.08 ($603.25)
$0.00 $9,986.97 ($407.46) $159.66 $9,739.17
$0.00 $0.00 $37.04 $36.46 $73.50
$0.00 $15.09 $13.61 $10.43 $39.13
$0.00 $15.09 $50.65 $46.89 $112.63
50,00 $0.00 §9,971.88 $9,513.77 §0.00
§0.00 §£9,971.88 (3458.11) S112,77 $9,626.54
50,00 $9,971.88 $9,513.77 §9,626.54 $9,626.54




Gilroy Foundation

terly Report
"G [GILROY Quarterly Reports

" | FOUNDATION

1st 2nd Current
Quarter Quarter  Year-to-Date
313112018 6/30/2016 6/30/2016

5393 - GF Gavilan Coltege Education Foundation Fund

Deposits $0.00 $0.00 50.00

Interest & Dividends $13.92 $15.64 $29.56

Realized Gain or (Loss) ($99.55) $167.94 $68.39
Unrealized Gain or {Loss) (5122.19) $84.49 ($37.70)

Total Additions to Fund ($207.82) $268.07 $60.25
Administrative Fees $36.19 $35.43 §71.64
Tnvestment Fees ($6.70) $§35.01 $28.31
Disbursals $0.00 $480.00 $480.00

Total Disbursals $29.49 $550.46 $579.95
BEGINNING NET ASSETS §9,626.54 §9,389,23 $9,626.54
NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) . (8237.31) {8282.39) {8519.70)

ENDING NET ASSETS 59,389.23 $9,106.84 $9,106.84




Gavilan College Educational Foundation Agenda

September 27, 2016

Consent Agenda ltem No. President's Office
Information/Staff Reports No. V.3

Discussion ltem No.

Old Business Agenda Item No.

New Business Agenda ltem No.

SUBJECT: Current Board Membership

Resolution:
¢ | Information Oniy
Action ltem
Proposal:

That the Board of Directors review the current list of foundation board members.
Background:

Budgetary Implications:

Follow Up/Outcome:

Recommended By: Dr. Kathleen A. Rose, Superintendent/President, Gavilan College

Directer, Gavilan Cqllege Educational Foundation
Prepared By:

Dr. Kathleen A. Rose, Superintendent/President, Gavilan College
Director, Gavilan College Educational Foundation

Agenda Approval:

Dr. Kathleen A. Rose, Superintendeni/President, Gavilan College
. Director, Gavilan College Educational Foundation



GAVILAN COLLEGE

EDUCATIONAL FOUNDATION

Board of Directors

Proposal for One-Time Waived Six-Year Term Limit
Approved September 17, 2015

Terms of office expire at the June annual meeting. A director may be re-elected to the Board.
Per Bylaws , Article 5, Section 5.01

DIRECTORS TERM CURRENT 3 YR. PROPOSED NEW
RENEWAL TERM | TERM
Douglas Marshall, President 2010 - 2013 1/2015 - 6/2018
New Renewed Term
Tony Marandos 2010 - 2013 1/2015 - 6/2018
New Renewed Term
Kathleen Rose Indefinite, ex N/A N/A
officio
Diane Stone 2010 - 2013 2013 - 2016 1/2015 - 6/2018
(start:June,2010) New Renewed Term
Jeff Orth 2012 - 2015 2015 - 2018 No Change
(start: Oct,2012)
Marty Greenwood 2013 - 2016 2016 — 2019 1/2015 - 6/2018
(start:Nov, 2013) New Initial Term
Suzanne Bulle 2014-2017 2017-2020 1/2015 - 6/2018
(start: June, 2014) New Initial Term




Gavilan College Educational Foundation Agenda

September 27, 2016

Consent Agenda ltem No. Office of the President
Information/Staff Reports No. V.4

Discussion ltem No.

Old Business Agenda ltem No.

New Business Agenda ltem No.

SUBJECT: Council for Advancement and Support of Education (CASE)

Resolution:

Information Only

x | Discussion

Action ltem

Proposal:
That the Gavilan College Educational Foundation Board receive information on the Council
for Advancement and Support of Education (CASE).
Information will be provided about CASE:
a. Membership (Benefits, Resources)
b. Conference
Background:

Budgetary Implications:

Follow Up/Outcome:

Recommended By: Dr. Kathleen A. Rose, Superintendent/President, Gavilan College

Prepared By: W%/
Dr. Kaleen A. 7mintendenwresident, Gavilan College
Agenda Approval:

Dr. Kathieen A. Rose
Superintendent/President, Gavilan College
Director, Gavilan College Educational Foundation




Gavilan College Educational Foundation Agenda

September 27, 2016

Consent Agenda ltem No. President’s Office
Information/Staff Reports No. V.5

Discussion liem No.

Old Business Agenda Item No.

New Business Agenda ltem No.

SUBJECT: Leaders and Legends

Resolution:

« | Information Only

Action ltem

Proposal:

That the Board of Directors receive a follow up report on the concept of a “Leaders and
Legends” event.

Background:

Budgetary Implications:

Foliow Up/Outcome:

Recommended By: Dr. Kathleen A. Rose, Superintendent/President, Gavilan College
Diregtor, G& ilan College Educational Foundation

. 2 '

et
Ron Hannoh, Dean of Kinesiology & Athletics
Gavilan College ‘

Agenda Approval: W

Dr. Kathleen A. Rose, Superintendent/President, Gavilan College
Director, Gavilan College Educational Foundation

Prepared By:




Gavilan College Educational Foundation Agenda

September 27, 2016

Consent Agenda ltem No. Office of the President
Information/Staff Reports No.

Discussion liem No. Vi1

Old Business Agenda ltem No.

New Business Agenda ltem No.

SUBJECT: Moving Forward with the Gavilan College Educational Foundation, using Outside
Consuitant

Resolution:

Information Only

x | Discussion

Action ltem

Proposal:
That the Gavilan College Educational Foundation Board discuss moving the Foundation

forward and the benefit of using a consultant.

Background:
Budgetary Implications:

Follow Up/Cutcome:

Recommended By: Dr. Kathleen A. Rose, Superintendent/President, Gavilan College

Prepared By: M
Dr. Kathleen A. Rose, Superintendent/President, Gavilan College
Agenda Approval: ‘

Dr. Kathleen A. Rose
Superintendent/President, Gavilan College
Director, Gavilan College Educational Foundation




Gavilan College Educational Foundation Agenda

September 27, 2016

Consent Agenda Item No. Office of the President
Information/Staff Reports No.

Discussion ltem No. V.2

QOld Business Agenda ltem No.

New Business Agenda ltem No.

SUBJECT: Centennial

Resolution:

information Only

x | Discussion

Action ltem

Proposal:
That the Gavilan College Educational Foundation Board discuss the College’s Centennial.

Background: Gavilan College was founded in 1919 as San Benito Junior College. In 2019
we will celebrate the Centennial of this important public institution of higher learning. This is a
good opportunity for the Foundation to lead in building support among community members
and alumni.

Budgetary implications:

Follow Up/Outcome:

Recommended By:' Dr. Kathleen A. Rose, SuperintendentfPresident, Gavilan College

Prepared By: Jan Bernstein Chargin, Public information Officer, Gavilan College

Agenda Approval: | Wﬂ»

Dr. Kathleen A. Rose
Superintendent/President, Gavilan College
Director, Gavilan College Educational Foundation




Gavilan College Educational Foundation Agenda

September 27, 2016

Consent Agenda ltem No. Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No.

Discussion ltem No.

Old Business Agenda ltem No.

New Business Agenda ltem No. viI.1

SUBJECT: FY 2014 - 2015 Annual Gavilan College Educational Foundation Audit Report

Resolution:

Information Only

x | Action ltem

Proposal:
That the Board of Directors accept the FY 2014 — 2015 Annual Gavilan College Educational
Foundation Audit Report.

Background:

The certified public accounting firm of Gilbert Associates, Inc. has completed the Annual
District Audit Report. The report is for board review and acceptance. The financial statements
are the responsibility of Foundation's management. The auditor’s responsibility is to express
opinions on the financial statements based on their audit.

In the interest of reducing paper, hard copies of the Annual Foundation Audit Report are
attached for the board members only. The report and letter can be found at www.gavilan.edu
under the tab “About Gavilan®, “Gavilan Foundation”, September 27, 2016 Complete Packet”.
Hard copies are available upon request from the Office of the President.

Independent Auditors’ Report

It is the opinion of our auditors that the financial statements “present fairly, in all material the
financial position of the Foundation as of June 30, 2015, and changes in its net assets and its
cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America”.

Budgetary Implications:
For information purposes.

Follow Up/Outcome:
No further action.



Recommended By: Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services,
Gavilan College

Prepared By: W&é}@{b %QQ% {Li{M’

Wade W. Ellis, CPA =Dir ctc.’ar, Business Services, Gavilan College
Agenda Approval: ",

Dr. Kathleen A, Rose
Superintendent/President, Gavilan College
Director, Gavilan College Educational Foundation




Gavilan College Educational Foundation Agenda

September 27, 201 6'

Consent Agenda ltem No. Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No.

Discussion ltem No.

Old Business Agenda ltem No.

New Business Agenda ltem No. VII.2

SUBJECT. Ratify Warrants

Resolution:

Information Only

x | Action ltem

Proposal:
That the Board of Directors ratify warrants entered into during September 2015 through June
2016.

Background:
A separate list is provided for restricted funds and unrestricted funds.

Budgetary Implications:
The warrants are funded by donations and scholarships to the Gavilan College Educational
Foundation.

Follow Up/Outcome:
No further action is required.

Recommended By: Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services, Gavilan
College

Prepared By: m%i ? %ﬂ;ﬁ
Ffederick B Harris, Vice Pregident of Administrative Services, Gavilan College
Agenda Approval: 7 j;Wiﬂé?afz M

Dr. Kathleen A. Rose ™~
Superintendent/President, Gavilan College
Director, Gavilan College Educational Foundation




GCEF - Restricted
Check Register - Pinnacle Bank

As of September 30, 2015

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Amount Batance

4013 + Pinnacle Bank Ck-Restricted 361,070,756
Deaposit 0910212016 Deposit X 8,639.21 368,709.96
Chaeck 09/02/2015 1565 Jade Cortaz Gpo10se00 X -1,000.00 368,709.96
Chack 09/02/2016 1566 Alex Lefja G00228114 X -500.00 368,209.968
Check 09/02/2015 1567 Carmen Hubol GoO247297 X -250.00 367,959,96
Check 09/02/2015 1568 Dina Sanchez 500245239 -1,000.03 366,959.96
Check 02/02/2616 1569 Katya Olmos Goo216170 X -250.00 368,709,96
Chetk 05/02/2016 1570 Marni Braverman 600135262 X -504.00 366,200.98
Cheek 08/02/2015 1571 Menica Puga Gud45445 X -500.00 365,709.96
Check 09/02/2016 1672 Emilie Smith G00265168 -400.00 365,308.98
Cheek 09/02I2016 1573 Valerie Rodgers GUO264876 X -800.00 364,508.96
Check 62/02/2015 1574 Lydia Riojas G0o182703 X -1.000.00 363,509.96
Check 0922015 1575 Adam Milo Gur0265470 X -1,000.00 362,609,096
Check QIG212015 1576 Adam Mite G00265870 X -180,00 352,408.96
Check Q022016 1677 Sarah Cruz GOP26556 X -500.50 361,900.96
Check Q90212015 1578 Jennifer Castrellon GO0R64043 X -1.000.00 360,909.¢6
Deposit {$9/0872016 Deposit X 3,108.00 364,017.96
Chack 09/68/2015 1584 Salvador Naranjo G00265710 X -858,00 3563,159.96
Check CO08I2015 1585 Haley Webb G00238160 X -500.00 382,669.96
Check 08/08/2015 1588 Arene Hernandez (80266752 X -750.00 361,809.96
Check 09708/2015 1587 Pauline Lopez G00264508 X -1,600,00 360,904.96
Check 091082015 1588 Juan Castrillon G0264503 X -500.00 360,409.66
Check 09/08/2015 1589 Ray Gutierrez, Jr. G00125872 -500.00 358,909.96
Deposit 09/09/2015 Depaosit X 3,605.00 263.414.96
Check 09/09/2015 1590 Carolina Mansmith-G... (300246484 -508.00 362,914.96
Check 09/09/2016 1591 Miguel Redmond G00253033 X -500.00 362,414.96
Check 09/09{2018 1692 Xinta Muniz (300251150 X 500.00 361,914.98
Check 09/09/2016 1593 Laloya Pires Go0246936 X -500.00 361,414,968
Check 09/09£2015 1594 Teha Khan 500257678 X 500,00 360,914.98
Check 02/05/2016 1595 Aurora Ataxander Gud246150 X -500.00 360,414,968
Check 08/082015 EFT Miscellaneous Debit Charged Back Check X -10.00 360,404.98
Check 08/08/2016 EFT Miscellaneous Debit Charge back by Julie B Driscoll X -58.00 360,354,968
Deposit 08H17/2015 Deposit X 10,763.76 371,118.72
Deposit 0812016 Deposit X 6,383.00 I77.504.72
Check aen7R2015 1596 Vanesa Fetnandez G00245329 X £87.C0 376,814.72
Check a9nT206 1697 Jennifer Alonzo GOO11229 -448.00 376,268.72
Check QUIt72015 1598 Jakeline Dominguez-..  G00257370 X -1,250.00 375,118.72
Check QUHTI0G 16599 Jazmine Castro G00259187 X -1,250.00 373.868,72
Check Q911772015 1600 Martin Carcamo G00223012 X -1,250,00 372,618.72
Check CON7R2015 1601 Deanise Trottier GO018333 X -1,500.00 I71,118.72
Chack COri712015 1602 Isabel Hernandez Jar...  GO0150409 X -250.00 370,868.72
Chack 09/47i2015 1603 Angel Cruz Velasco G00252874 -250.00 370818,72
Fotal 1013 - Pinnacle Bank Ck-Raslricled ,547.97 370818,72
TOTAL 9,547.97 370,618,72
Restdcted For Management's Use Only Page 1



8:49 AM
14122115

Accrual Basis

GCEF - Restricted

Transactions by Account
As of October 31, 2015

Memo

Type Date Num Naime Dehit Credit Balance
1013 - Pinnacle Bank Ck-Restricted 370,618.72
Deposit 10/08/2015 Deposit 9,250.00 379,868.72
Check 10/08/2015 1604 Vincent Alfonseca #164 Eunice Picelli Award 700.00 379,168.72
Check 1008/2015 1605 Nancy Arminta Diaz ~ #129 Live Cak HS Schalarship 350.00 378,818.72
Check 10/08/2015 1606 Carclina Sanchez #129 Live Oak HS Scholarship 150.00 378,668.72
Check 10/08/2015 1607 Ryan Reynolds #121 Gen Giammanco Foundation 750.00 377,.918.72
Check 10/08/2015 1608 Haley Webb #187 American Quarter Horse 1,000.00 376,918.72 -
Check 10/08/2015 1808 Patric Esteban #140 Silicon Valley Childrens Fund 1,250.00 375,688.72
Check 10/08/2015 1610 Marla Lopez #124 Gilroy Foundation -Julio Mata 2,600.00 373,668.72
Check 10/08/2015 1611 Vanesa Femnandez  #185 Barsi Scholarship 500.00 373,168.72
Chack 10/08/2015 1612 Brenda Valdez #186 SBHS-Top Hatters 250.00 372,618.72
Deposit 10/08/2015 Deposit 45.00 372,963.72
Beposit  10/11/2015 Teresita Gomez To Void CK #1514 -G00265255 500.00 373,463.72
Deposit 1011512015 Deposit 9,336.67 382,800.39
Check 10/45/20156 1613 Betsy Aguitar G00255005 500.00 382,300.39
Check 1011512015 1614 Gabrieta Martinez G00267151 1,250.00 381,050.39
Check 1011612015 1615 Rose Croft 'G00265223 500.00 380,550.39
Check 10/15/2015 1616 Mally Ganoza G00246764 1,041.00 379,509.39
Check 1011512015 1617 Yenisel Cruz GQ0231710 1,500.00 378,009.39
Check 1015/2015 1618 Kris Hill Musie Program 400.00 377,608.39
Check 10/5/2015 1619 Lakshmi Pekarek ...  Music Program 475.00 377,134,398
Check 10415720156 1620 John Moyoli Music Program 475.00 376.659.39
Tolal 1013 - Pinnacle Bank Ck-Restricted 18,131.67 13,091.00 376,659,309
1014 + Pinnacle - Special Events Acc't 158.49
Check 10/31/2045 Service Charge 15.00 143.49
Total 1014 « Pinnacle - Special Events Acc't 0.00 16.00 143.49
TOTAL 19,131.67 13,106.00 376,802.88

Page 1



Register: 1013 - Pinnacle Bank Ck-Restricted
From 12/01/2015 through 12/31/2015
Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref

GCEF - Restricted

1/12/2016 1:06 PM

Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance
12/03/2015 -split- Deposit X 900.00 391,766.59
12/03/2015 1624 Emilie Smith 4100 - Designated Funds:4600 ...  #148 Morgan Hill A... 500.00 391,266.59
12/03/2015 1625 Emilie Smith 4100 - Designated Funds:4600 ... #191 Sobrato Ag Bo... 400.00 390,866.59
12/03/2013 1626 Yerendi Gonzalez Hernandez 4100 - Designated Funds:4600 ...  #173 Ann Sobrato A... 200.00 390,666.59
12/07/2015 1628 Smith, Kimbetly 4100 - Designated Funds:4400 ... Reimbursement for P... 179.07 390,487.52
12/10/2015 -split- Deposit X 200.00 390,687.52
12/10/2015 ACH Main Street Checks 1900 - Suspense 4198 X 390,645.54
12/14/2015 ~gplit- Deposit X 5,154.48 365,800.02

Page 1



10:38 AM
0211516

GCEF - Unrestricted
Transactions by Account

Accrual Basis As of February 29, 2016
Type Date Num Name Memo Split Dehit Credit Balance
1012 - Pinnacle « Checking 1,854.75
Check 0212212016 17131 Mama Mia's Retirement Party May 21, 2016 6550-01 - Miscellaneous 200.00 1,654.75
Deposit 02/2512016 Deposit 4480-01 - Donations-General 2,000.00 3,654.75
Total 1012 - Pinnacle - Checking 2,000.00 © 200.00 3,854.75
TOTAL 2,000.00 200.00 3,654.75

Page 1



GCEF - Unrestricted

Transactions by Account
As of March 31, 2016

TOTAL

Type Date Num Name Memo Split Debit Credit Balance
1012 - Pinnacle - Checking 3,654.75
Deposit 03/09/2016 Deposit 4460-01 - Donations-General 1,000.00 4,654.75
Total 1012 - Pinnacle - Checking 1,000.00 0.00 4,654.75
1,000.00 0.00 4,654.75
Page 1

Restricted For Management's Use Only



1123 PM

9617186
Accrual Basis

Type Date Num Name

GCEF - Unrestricted

Transactions by Account
As of April 30, 2016

1612 - Pinnacle - Checking
Depasit 04115612018

Total 1012 - Pinnacle - Checking

TOTAL

Resfricted for Managemant's Use Only

Memo Split Debit Credit Balance
4,654.75
Deposit 4480-01 - Donations-Ganeral 500.00 5,154.75
500.00 Q.00 5,164.75
500,00 0.00 5,154,756
Page 1



12:41 PM GCEF - Unrestricted
07M2M8 Check Detail
June 2016
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount QOriginal Amo...
Check 1132 06/01/2016 Mama Mla's 1012 - Pinnacle - Checking -1,350.10
6830 - Retirement Event Expenses -1,350.10 1,350.10
TOTAL -1,350.10 1,350.10
Check 1133 06/01/2018 Nancy Bailey 1012 « Pinnacle - Checking -230.29
6630 - Retirement Event Expenses -230.29 230.29
TOTAL -230.29 230,29
Check 1134 06/08/2016 Suzanne Bulle 1012 - Pinnacle - Checking -18.99
6630 - Retirement Event Expenses -18.99 18.99
TOTAL -18,99 18.99
Chack 1135 06/28/2016 Gavllan College Ed... 1012 - Pinnacle - Checking -41.98
6620 - Office Supplies -41.98 41,98
TOTAL : -41.98 41.98

Page 1



Gavilan College Educational Foundation Agenda

September 27, 2016

Consent Agenda Item No. Administrative Services
information/Staff Reports No.

Discussion ltem No.

Old Business Agenda ltem No.

New Business Agenda ltem No. VI3

SUBJECT: Adding Signator to Foundation Bank Account

Resolution:

Information Only

x | Action Item

Proposal:
That the Board of Directors add Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services
as a sighator on the Foundation Bank Account.

Background:
The numerous checks issued by the Foundation require two signtors. Adding Frederick E.
Harris as a signator will allow for timely release of scholarship and other checks.

Budgetary Implications:
Will allow for the timely signing of scholarship and other checks for the Foundation.

Follow Up/Outcome:
No further action.

Recommended By: Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services,
Gavilan College

6\—"
Prepared By: Foolenik T Yl

Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services, Gavilan College
Agenda Approval:

Dr. Kathleen A. Rose
Superintendent/President, Gavilan College
Director, Gavilan College Educational Foundation






